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Service is Our Strength

In July 1885 & group of eminant business pansons |olned togeather

ard entared the Insurance markst with the fArsl private sector Insurance
company in Bangladezh, a sector which since the country’s independence was
totally administerad by the Government.

Though Insuranca In the private sector was opansd by an amandment In 1284 fo
the insurance Corporations Act 1973, the future wes uncertain and filled with mery
pitfalls. However the members of the boerd under the leedership of Mr. M.A,
Samad strongly falt that Iif the Insurance market could be given better cllent sarvice
than thet provided by the public sector, business could take off and BGIC would
be the picnesr 10 give rigg angd growth of & new private sector indugiry In
Bangladesh.

It was on this philosophy and faith that the boerd edopted the
slogan “Servise Iy Dur Sirenglh® to serve the netion and policy
holdars.

BGIC as the first insurence company not only had to prove iizelf ez 2
suecossiul busingss vontuns © oncourage othora to follow but Mo
Importantly to setup the ethical and moral compllance standard to eneure and
keap alive the confidence and trust of the policy holders.

Lifa is a journgy through rigks and uncertainty. At any second an acgident or
mizhap may happen bringing far reaching dlsequiliorium In our ives. Insurance
cannot stop such incidents from happening but the helder of such an instrument
can ko protected with financial ralief should auch misforung come 10 pass. The
famous German dramatist Berbolt Brecht s0 sald “when grayiegy does oo good,
insgrance doss help”.

R therefore |5 that spiril of helping peopls 2nd to stand by thelr side In Umes ol
tixireds Thad BGIC staried e IRsurancs joemiy sirangly bellavieg In- “Servies &

Gar Strasgih”.
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Letier of
Iransmittal

All Shareholders of Bangladash General Insurance Company Lid.
Insurance Development & Regulatory Autharity (IDRA)
Banglacesh Securties and Exchangs Commission (BSEC)
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms

Dhaka Steck Exchange Limited (DSE)

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)

Assiual Regort of Bangladesh General Insurance Corpany Lid for the Yoar 2018
Dear Sin(s):
Thank you for supporting us in the preceding years.

It Iz our Immense pleasure to lay befora you the Company's Annual
Report-2019 along with the Audited Financial Staterments as at and
for the year ended 31st December, 2019, Annual Report-2019 of the
Company comprises Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Accounts,
Aesvenue Accounts, Form XL, Statenent of Changes in Equity, Cash
Flow Statement, along with Notes to the Accounts.

Information given in our Annual Report-2018 s complets, full and in
line with International Accounting Standard (IAS]. We hope that the
raport will be of use to you today and tomomow.

Best regards,

Yours sincarely,

Salfuddis Ahmed
Company Secratary
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Notice of the 35" Annual General Meeting

Notice is heraby given that the 35" Annual General Mesting of the Sharehcldsra of Bangladesh
General Insurance Company Limited (BGIC) will be heid on Thursdey , the 28th Aprll, 2020 at 11.30
AM &t the Dhaka Ladies Club, Eskaton Garden Road, Chaka to transact the following business:

1. To receive and adopt the Chairman and Directors' Report, Audited Accounts for the year ended
31 Decembar, 2019 and Auditor's Report thereon and aleo to approve 11% Cash Dividend for
the year 2019 as recommended by the Board of Diractors.

2. To slect one Director from Sponsor sharehclders and to elect one Cirector from public
subscription shareholders as per company's Articles of Association 96 and 97.

3. Teappoint Audlters of the Gompany for the year 2020 and to flx thelr remunerations.

All Shareholders of BGIC are, therefors, requested to make it convenisnt to kindly attend the Annual
General Meeting accordingly.

By ordar of the Board of Directora
Bd/-
BGIC Satfaddin Ahmes!
Registor Offlea: General Manager
42, Dilkusha C/A, Dhake-1000, &
18 March, 2020 Company Secretary

a) A member of the company entitied 1o altend and vote at the Annwal General Meeting may appeint another
member ag histher proxy o ettend and voia in hisfhar siead.

b} 13 April, 2020 is echaduled &: Record date.

¢) Entry to the Annual General Meeting ls rezerved only for shamsholders or thelr proxy. Mo Guests and
Chilldran shall b= allowad entrance In the mestng.
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Revised Notice of The 35" Annual General Meeting (Virtual)
through Digital Platform

Motice is hareby given that the 35th Annual General Mesting (AGM) of Bangladesh General Insurance Company
Limited will ba held virtually by using Digltal Piatform through the following link hiips/fogic.azurewabsiies. netflogin
on Wedneaday 15 July, 2020 at 11:30 a.m. to trangact the following business:

1. To recalve consklar and adopt the Directors Report and Audited Financlal Staternents for the year ended 31st
Dacember 2013 togethar with the Auditor's Repart theraon.

2. To declare dividend for the year ended 315t December 2019 as recommended by the Beard of Directors.
3. Toelect / re-slect Directors.
4. Toapprove the Appointmant of Public Director.
5. Toconflrm renewal of tenure of chief executive officer of the company.
8. Toappeint/reappoint statutory auditor and fix their remunaration.
7. Toappaint compllance auditor for the year 2020,
BEIC By order of 1h§| Board of Directors
Registar Otfice: ‘T e
42, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000. Salfmddin Akmad
18 Aprll, 2019 Company Secretary
Mofe:

a) The memberas whoses namss appear in the mambare register of the company as on the Record Date i.e. 2nd July 2020 ame
eligible in paricipale the meeting and receivs dividand,

b} Purauant to the Bangladesh Sacuritles and Exchangs commission order no. SEC/ SRMICY 04-231/832 1o date 24th March
2020 the AGM will ba viriual mesting of the meambears which will ba conductsd via Ive webeast by using digital platform.
In this connactlon Meeating link will be avallable on the company’s website at www.balelnzue.com 24 hours bedore of the
AGM,

¢} Forlogin to the systam, the members need ta put thelr 18 Digit Bensficlal Owners (BO IDVFollo number and Pagsward |8
treated as higf her number of ghares hald on Recard Date by visiting the Meeting link https:bogls szurewabs!tas netiogin.
The members will be able to =ubmit thelr questions/comments electronically before commencement of the AGM and
during the AGH.

d} The members are encouraged fo login o the system pror to the meating at 11:30 a.m. an Wednesday 151uly, 2020. The
Webcast wil start 11:30 a.m. Members may contact moblle number+B8801811171603 for any IT releted guidance In
aceenging the virual mesting and mablle number+-8801715416883 for share related lesue.

g} Pursuant io the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange commission BSES Notification No.BSECACMRROD2008-158/208/
Admin/8i datad 2kh June, 2018, the soit copy of the Annual Repart 2018 has already been sent @ tha amail address of
the membera evailabls in the Baneficial Ownarms (B0 accounts maintainad with the dopasitary. Thoas aro alss availabla in
the company's webasite at wew bgicineus.com.

f) A member aligible 1o attend the Annusl Qansaral Meesting may appoint & proeg 1o athend and wite on his £ har babalf, No
person shall act &5 prowy unless hafshe is entitded (o be pregant and vole in hisfher own right. The proxy form duly filled
signed and stamped at BDT 20 must be sent through email ty Banglazdesh General Insurancs Company Limited Sharg
Department at bgicineurancefBgmail.com no later than 72 hours bafors commencament of the AGM.




VIRTUAL AGM ATTENDANCE PROCEDURE

Pursuant 1o the Bangladesh Securiies and Exchange Commission's Order No.
SEC/SBMIC/04-231/932 dated 24 March 2020 and considering the health & safety of all the
shareholders/members, staffs and others who plan to attend the AGM, Bangladesh General
Insurance Company Ltd. convened its 35th AGM using the digital platform on Wednesday, 15
July 2020 at 11.30a.m.

The digital platform is expected to make sure shareholder's /member's attendance & take part
from any place around the world and increase engagement, regardless of their number of
shares, resources, or physical location.

Login
I@ Procedure

by

Please check whelher you are a shareholder, member of
Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd, as on the
"Record Date' i.e, 2 June 2020,

Please visit httpy//bgic.azurewebsites.nelf/login from your
laptop, desktlop, tablet and smarlphone.

Please put your 16-digit BO ID/Folio number as user name and
give number of shares hold as on Record Date as Password.

Click on Video link to watch AGM.

Write your Text Message or Voice Message and press send,
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Highlights Financial Periormance 2019 at a Glance

Divident

11% CGash
Earnings Per Share :\Iet Rtslset ;e’alue
b 1.08 ey
b 18.69

Gross Written Premium “
(total revenue income) Net Claims Settled

b 705.76m b 79.11m

Return on Equity (RoE) Profit after Tax

b 1007.50m b 61 .95m
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Message from
The Chairman-2019




In the name of Allah The Almighty

My Daar Fallow Skarehaiders,

It ia with great pleasure thal on behalf of the Board of
Directars of Bangladash Genaral Insuranca company
and on my own personal behalf, | welcome you to this
BGIC famlly gathering on the 35th Annual Genaral
Meeting (AGM) of the company. | do hope that ell of
you have kept well during the COVID-19 outbreak ana
| pray o Almighty Allah for showering His blessing and
dlso to protect all of us from this pandemic sttuation.

Fallow Skarakolders,

The Board Directors at BGIC strongly belleve that
every business organization should be managed by
professlonals and technacrats of the related Industry,
We tharefore &ll along in our collective wisdom had
delsgated and depsndad upon the Managing Director
and his teern to deliver us 2 good closing, svery yaar.
Having reviewed the annual report 2018 and fully
undarstanding the difficulty of doing business under
unhealthy competiion prevalling In the market, | am
presenting you the annual repaort along with the
balance sheet for the year ending December 2018,

It is routine for the Chairman of the meeting to highlight
and share some salient features of the annual report
and identify indicators of growth or otherwise and in
our collective wisdom help plan and strategize for
2020.

The gross premium Incoms hag rlsen to Tk
70,57,56,086/- in 2019 as opposed to Tk 62,76,35,347/-
In 2018. This Indicates a growth of 12.45%. On the
underwriting front we have been able o meke an
underariting proflt of Tk 3,72.04,120/- In 2012 a8
oppoaed 1o Tk 2,82,61,644/ in 2018. Income from
Iinvestment has been Tk 8,308,127/ In 2019 a8
against Tk 8,46,06,834/ in 201B. The underwriting
result along with Incoma from Investmant aven In this
tight insurance & investment market has produced a
pre-tax profit of Tk 10,74 ,52,382/- In 2018 a5 agalnst
Tk 9,35,65,926/~ in 2018. Total reserve has been Tk
34,36,33,1905 In 2013 from Tk 35,36,80.369/- In 201B.
Assets hees beeon Tk 165,57.07.881~ in 2019 in
comparlson to Tk 168,50,88 478/ In 2018.

Though the board and myzell are pleased ic sea the
Imprevemants as shown and congratulate Mr. Ahmed

BGIC |
Anniesl Report 2018 | F

Saifuddin Chowdhury and his team for holding steady
the flag of BGIC through 2019, we feal that an
ggaressive marketing and management strategy
should be adopted to reach a greater volume of
tumeaver in 2020. With gratitude to the Almighty and in
view of the profit eamed | confirm on behalf of the
Board a Cash dividend of 11% on the paid up capitsl
of Tk.54,02,72,550.

My Daar Sharsholders,

Before | conclude, | would like 1o take a moment to
remember Late M.A Samad who initisted and set into
motion BGIC, the first privaie seclor insurance
company in Bangladesh. What began in 1985 as a
lone insurance company in Bangladesh has now
tumed into & major industry with a tctal national
premium income of cver 10,000 crore between life and
non life.

May Allah rest hig soul In peace and shower Hig
blessing unte you all.

Towhid Suwsed
Chairman



)/ Assurance to the Shareholdes from the
Managing Director & CEO

| begin my message with a sense of grattude and
pride about Bangladesh Ganeral Insurance Co. Lid.
that has grown stronger ever over the course of time.
It Is Indead a proud moment for me to present you the
Audited Financial Statements of Bangladesh Geaneral
Insurance Co. Lid. for the vear 2019. On behalf of the
Board of Directors and everyone from Banpladesh
Gensral Insurance Co. Ltd., | walcome you all in the
dbth Annual General Meeting.

| take the opportunity to be present amongst you and
assure that despite lot of problems and tough
compefitions In the Insurance arena our endesvor
pgoas on in  successfully camying out  our
responsibiliies and thersby achieving the desired
goals. |, as the Executive Managemsent Team Leader,
feel proud to have successfully crganized a group of
men and women in our different branches of

digclplings In order that our performances excsl over
our pears in the stock exchange and the market. |
reassure you that we shall always stand by you and
protect your Interests. In this highly Infiationary market
where expenses ara gradually increasing every year |
have been trying © limit the managemesnt expenses
as far as possible while rendering prompt quallty
senvices through =sound underwriting, kalanced
reinsurance and quickest settlement claims to our
valued cusiomers. Thig has been possible due to our
prudent business policy effectively materalized with
the help of our bng experienced highly qualified and
professional people In the BGIC famlly.

As has always been, | am extremely grateful to our
valued cllants and shareholders for thelr continued
support in materializing our objects in furtherance of
BGIC's name of fame.



Chairman and Directors’ Report

Chalrman and Directors’ Rapart on the Astivities of
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During the Year Ended 31 December, 2018
In the name of Aleighty Atlak

Honorabie Sharshelders,

On bahalf of the Board of Directors of Bangladesh
General Insurance Compeany Limited and on my own
Personal behalf | have pleasure In welcoming you all to
this humble gathering on the A35th Annual General
Meeting of Bangladesh Ganeral Ingurance Go. Lid. | alad
teke the Liberty in offering my utmost thanks and
gratitude to the Almighty for grantng us leasa of llfe to
gea pach other agaln on this ausplclous oceasion. Befora
andeavoring on ® the subject, may |, along with you all
teke this opporunity in memembsrnng our Late
Mohammad Azizus Samad the Founder of BGIC who
chadicated hig life in the creation of thia famoua inatitution
to which all of us belong. | also wish you all long life,
peace, prosparity and happiness.

liear Shursholiers,

Aa a sharehoider invesior like you and not being and
insurance professional, | heve all through been frying to
preserve and protect your Interest and the professionals
In tha Company, to achleve the desired goal which has
baen the main osjective of the board. 1am plaassd o tell
vou thet ocur Managing Director & CEO Mr. Ahmed
Salfuddin Chowdhury along with his team of Insurance
prefassionals has continuously bean proving his worth In
cherighing the desired objective of Bangledesh General
Insurance Company Limited. May | howsver request you
to recall, that In the last Annual General Mesting of 2018,
| indicated you about the glicbal recassion and sconomic
depression to which we might be subjected to and | em
proud to tell you that our professional teamn of BGIC under
the leadership of the Managing Director has been able o
ovarcoma and elill comtinuing to mest the effect of
recession by minimizing the adversaries as far as
posslble on BGIC. Durlng the year 2019 this teamn has
agein worked hargd angd | balies that the Annual Report
and the Audited Accounts of 2019 a= presented does
reflect a rational and healthy success of the managament
of BGIC and s talentad, energetic and dewvoted

ampkreca.
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Ladies and Gantlemen,

Lat me highlight & few sallent features from the Annual
Report es presented. The gross premium income hes
rigon 10 Tk 70,57,56,086/ in 2018 as opposed to Tk
62,76,35,347- In 2018. This Indlcates a growth of
12.45%. On the under#riting front we have bean able to
ek an underariting profit of Tk 3,72.04,1200 in 2012 as
opposad to Tk 28261644/ 'n 2018. Income from
Investment has basn Tk 9,39,08,127/- In 2012 as agalnst
Tk 848,068,834/~ in 2018, Tha undarwriting result along
with Incomea from Invesment even In this tight Insurance &
Investment market has produced a pre-tax profit of Tk
10.,74,52,382/)- in 2019 as against Tk 5,35.85.928/ in
2018, Tetal reserve has been Tk 34,386,533, 190/~ In 2018
from Tk 35,36,80,36%/- In 2018. Assets has been Tk
1685,57,07881~ In 2019 in comparison kB Tk
166,50,98.478F in 2016. In view of the profit that has been
sarned by the company the Board after dus
consideration has decided to recommend and declars
Cagh Dividend of 11% in 2018 which in manotary torme
would ameunt to Tk 5,94,25,881/ . Please bear In mind
that dhidend Iz now belng calculated on an pald-up
capital of Tk 54,02,72 550/,

Directors

As per Articles 56 and 97 of the Arlicies of Assoclation of
the Company, the following one Director from sponsor
aharehalders ia to retire from office at the 35th Annual
Geaneral Mesling. However, he s sliglbla for re-slaction
and has expressad his Intertion to be re-slectsd.

He ls: Mr. Towhld Samad

As per above Articles Mr. Mg, Shakil Rizi, the public
sharaholder director, shall also have to retine from offlce at
this 35th Annual Genaral Mesting and being eligible has
offerod himgoli for re-election.

Mz, MAHFEL HUQ & CO., Chartered Accountants wera
appointed a9 Auditors of the Company in our 34th Annual
Ganaral Meating for the year 2019 and thay have sincs
submitted thelr audited report.

Bafora coneluding | weuld (ke to relterata the high level of
athical and professlonal standards that the management
and marketing depariments of BGIC have continuously
baen uphokding ewven at this disarayed insurangs maret
| hawva all the reasons to belleve that the growth of BGIC
will b8 much more prominent in 2020, | thank the Board
for the unciergtanding and auppart given © uphakd this
objective. | also strongly belleve that sach shareholder of
BGIC Is a plllar of this organization and sharss the sama
athical end profassional values,

| wish you all continued good health and happiness and
may the Almighty shower His blossings unio all of ug.

Amin.
Dhaka wﬂéi/mld
18th March, 2020 Chalrman
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Remembering the Man- M. A. Samad

4 A

After graduating with distinction from the renowned Presidency College, Kolketa, Mr. M. A. Samad startsd his
carrler as a Bangla news edltor and broadeaster at All indla Radlo Delhl with the Author & Scholar Nirad. K
Chowdhury as his teacher and gulde. After partition of Indla, he moved to Dhaka and |olned Radio Paklstan at
Nazimuddin Read Old Dhaka as the Bangla News Editor Howewer on the continuous pressure of the top
managsmant to “wrdeia ™ Bangla words, at some paint Mr. Samad informed students at tha Salimullah Muslim Hall
about his willfully edited news with srdfizsd Bangla that would be broadcast by Mr. Fateh Lohani in the evening.
Meadless to mention a huge agitation by the hall studerts followed the news and the order to arfiizs Bangla was
withdrawn. This agitation was & precursor o the 21st February language movement. Mr. Samad was however
constrained to resign from Radio Pakistan,

As a follow up, around mid 1248 Mr. Samad along with his wife Fawzia Begam publishing the first Bangla
magazine of the tima for children titled "MINAR." The magazine was a huge success with articles and stories
contributed by many aminent and many to achisve great imminence in time. Among the confributors, Dr.
Muhemmad Shahidulleh, Dr. Muhammad Kudrai-A-Khuda, Sree Anneda Shankar Ray, Dr. Syed Muztaba Ali,
Principal lbrahim Khan, Kobi Jashimuddin, Shilpachearya Jaynul Abedin, Syed Waliullah, Kobi Kader Newaz, Syed
Ali Ahsan, Shawkat Osman, Syed Abdus Sultan, M. A. Azam, Begum Sufia Kamal, Kobi Ahsan Habib, Muhammad
Wazad All, Muhammed Mudabber, Kammul Hasan, Dr. Abdullah AHMutl Sharfuddin, Hablbur Rahman, Fateh
Lohen!, Abdul Ahad, Nazir Ahmed, Rekonuzzaman Khan {Dada Bhal), Abu Zafar Obaldullah, 5. M. All,
Muhammad Maksud All, A.S. Mahmud, Mahbub Anam, Zlaul Haque {Tulu), Dr. Mostafa Nurul slam, Dr. Ashraf
Slddiquea, Enayet Llllah Khan, Nurul Hussalin Khan, Enam Ahmead Chowdhury, Fanugue Chowdhury, Rabeya
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Khatun, Dllara Hashem, Salma Chowdhury, Muhammad Abdul Haque, Lt Col. Dr A. Rahman and Mufazzal
Hossaln are all plilars of wisdom and knowledgs. The legacy such scholars have left behind In thelr writings for
chlldran are a treasune for evary genaration to read and enjoy .. ...... @ nesrg that has enriched our language and
still lives on in the pages of MINAR.

But destiny had written Insurance to be his carrler. Gukied by his elder brother M. M. Samad, a long eventful
Ingurance carrder began from 1851 with Prudantlal Assurance Company followed by Cantral, Great Easten and
Federal Life till befora the birth of Bangladesh. Durlng the liberation war for Indapendence Mr. Samads houss In
HAoad 4 Dhanmandi was the racipient and stora placa of the first consignment of arms brought in mid April 1971
and was the meeting place and sanctuary for many freedom fighters.

After Indspendance In 1671, Mr. Samad was deeply Involved In the re-construction of the nationallzed Ife
Insurance Industry. He held office ag Chalrman of Surma Life Insurance corporation, Founder Director of
Bangladezh Insurance Academy and then as Managing Director of Jiban Bima Corporation from which he retired
in 1984,

On retiremant ha did not fade away but etrongly emphag!zaed and mobliized to allow Insurance Inthe private sector
which ultimately came to pass In 1984 and BGIC was established a5 the first private ssctor Insurance company In
Bangladesh in July 1985. The rest is history- piiveis sechor insoranes indeiry mes borm.

A family of all private ssctor Insurance also soon took shape as Basgisdesh Inssraace Assoeiation of which Mr. M. A
Samad served as the Chalrman In 1983.

Slds by slda as an hsurance salesman Mr. Samaed was also an Insuranse acholar He has written four books on
Life and Non-LHie Insurance which have been recognized as valuable text booke In the Insurance world, His book
of short stores thied "Shonlbarayar Chootl® had galned a huge readership.

Life Insurance Marketing and Research Association (LIMRA) U.5.A. on one of his books wrote, "We at LIMRA are
a bit In ewe that one man could take on the monurnantal task of complling such a thorough text encompassing the
entire fleld of life Insurance selling. In the facs of the dedication and knewladge that you display In the teid, we fesl
to be out of our area of exparlisa In attempting to edit the manuscript.”

Mr. M. A. Samad is no more but he lives in the heart of all insurance professionals, For hie dedicated service 1o the
Ireurance Industry he was bestowed posthumcusty the [ife time echlevernant awerd by the Englieh Delly- The Dally
Star. His vislon and mission can briefly be aummarlzed In his own words es follows...

“Bozldes iz (insuranes) iraditionsl role of providiag the moch needed fosocial securlly ol iife and properiy
apainst fuire bezards, fosvrance pariieeleriy iife Invaranes, & by for the most offscdive monns of mobiilzing the
scatiersd  awd small savings for ovenivel channeiizing of ibe ssms Inis our neticsal devwlopment sifovis”
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Mission, Vision
& Objectives

Q40

To confinuasly innowate and
diversify products tailored to
meet the spacific nead of the
policyholder. Vislon

BGIC has one single vision-to
make non-ife insurance
acceasible and affordable to
svaryons In Bangladesh.

@

Objectives

* To ansure the highest sthical and moral standard and to combine total
governance complience in the cordust of business.

» To campaign and spread the necesssity and benefits  of insurance
covarage throughaout the natlon.

»  With the bellef that * service Is our strength" we can and shall achleve
our vision,mission and objectives.
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BGIC

Timeline
Promoters Application to Ministry of Commerce 8th June 1984
Incorporation 18t Newvember 1884
1st Application i the Conitroller of Insurance for Registration Permission 5th November 1984
Grant Permiggion for Registration o Camry out the Non-Life Insurance Business 18th February 1985
Obtained Certificate for Commencament of Business 28th July 1965
Registered with the Cepartment of Insurence 25th July 1985
Launching Ceramony 25th September 1985
Authorized Capital 1000 Million
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 540 Million
Prospecius lssued for Flotation of Public Shares 17th May 1588
Subscription Openad drd June 1889
Subseription Closad 17th June 1988
Amaunt of Public Subscription J0.0C Million
First Trading of Shares on Dhaka Stock Exchange Floor &th November 1889
Listing in Dhaka Stock Exchangs 5th November 1889
First A.G.M. of Public Sharshalders 16th June 1820
Listing in Chittagorsg Stock Exchanga 18th February 1996
Purchass of Cammernclal Plot at Topkhana, Dhaka 12th February 1988
Demate Agreament with CDBL 5th Aprll 2004
Flrst Trading of Elactmnic Share Under CDBL Systern 24th Oclcber 2004
Right Share lssued 10th August 2005
2nd Right Shara |ssuad 18t November 2009
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BGIC Timeline
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Prospectus Issued for Subscription Closed Listing in Dhaka Stock Exchange
Fietetion of Public Shares

.‘I-..-'_" ....' ALt ( 'E"--.'-'-"‘ :.Z- I ":-' '.-I : v .-' an .'-':.' 1 ."-. Y EEar .-'.-.-'. (L
Subscription Opened Armourt of First Trexing of Shares on Dhala
Public Subscripiion Siock Exchangs Fioor



Performance

Total Asseis

o.m;ﬁ.ﬁ;ﬁ;“

. Eross Pmnlum  Met Pramlum

Eﬂiﬂ 017 2015

Underwritting Profit

39350

B 28 &

In Milllon

—

B
11278

=
13121
172
11753

&

11128

In Millan

-mm




Years
Periormance

Net Assets Value Per Share

o0 —

Eaming Per Share

1B

1o

InTaka

in Taka

D

| 88 42
T8

In Million
B1.856

E67.52
6,48
(7 o
=k
6038
In MilBen

L)

5

=
100 ﬂ
i
i -
o
al

“x

8 2017 2018 2015

= B Gy Pramium
o E -~ . Mt Premium
o %
0 - - ¢
5 :
E E 150 23 5
: : ‘ M E
= Amg: ™
i
ol
g e
" Y ; Eﬁ
Fire W.Cargo M Hull  Motor sz,




BRIC
22 Anmuel Report 2018

- Awards and Recognitions
B Recognitions

BAIC is among a very faw Bangladeshi compeanias thet have achieved an international recagnition. Tha rancwnad
inmmational atock brolsr "Emih Bew Cosd' in its Inveerment Bacommendations on BAIC, writen and eirculated globally,
has, amangat sther, identifisd BOWS superiorty in the insuranes industry in tha fisld of,

- Steady Growth
i Efficient Settlemeant of Glaims
g High Imwestmant Yiald
s~ Solld Financial Health, and
& Merepoment
Further thay hews Identiied BGIC sz a “Hear Marikes] Lsader™ amongst private sector companias wiiting non-life busness.

Awards

chduruftrnﬂmc.umm.n ‘Samad Is reciving tha BRICS Ghairman, Mr. Towhid Samad is recefving the Lie

"Successtul Buslnves Anmnd 2003-84' from former Commensa Tinoe Conibation faraed’ from Mr. A M. A Muhl, Fnanace
nrnmunmmmummmmm Minfeter, on behal’ of his late father M. A Semad.

Chowdhury which was presenisd by Bureau of Business sponsored by DHL
Rescerch, Facuy of Gommarce, Univershty of Chitmgong. bR The Doy Sais

l ||7| I E Iu
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BAIC wus awarded tha
‘Sscessyial  Besiness s
Mmia-e' which wan
presunted by Bureau of

In the ysar 2004 BGIC wus
avarded ‘The Best  Beowml
immrance Gampamy” and  hes
Bualnasn Rassarch, Faculty rechad NS Business Award -
of Commarce, Unhmrsity of e ] - 2004', Which was progented by
Chitagong. _' - 'm:m Iy P Ly Financial Nevs Secvices.
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M. Ahmed Saifixidin Chowdhury, Managing Dirsctor & CEQ Mr. A K. A H Ghaucdhuri, Ex. Menaging Dimotor is ecaiving the
of the BGIC (16t from the leit) receivas The Cartifisals of Merl' mm-mr.m-mmmmmmmmu;
of Tha IGMAB Best Corparane Awerd-2012, from former Kadar.
Cammerce Minisher Mr. Q. M. Kader. o

h‘.IMBI-I. 1t Cosporats A 2013
Certificate of Merit
Bangladash Gensrnl Imuuranee Camyppuny Lid

Secior : e ance (Deneral|

lnﬁr\ammmmmmmhdﬁﬂr'm.ﬂm Mr. Ahmad Saifucidin Chéwihury, Managing Dirsctor & CEO of the
Aamnl - 3812 and wag presented the Cartifiicads of Marits for itk BGIC has recelved “Th Iﬂﬂﬂfrmmwmm "Bank
bsat Underwniting practics, Blma Arthurtty Patria” In the year 2011,
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'Lite Timp Coairiimtion Rmany’ wes given [ the lais M. A, Samad, "Liln Tirns Guoariribullen Awen? sporecrsd by DHL and the Daily Sisr.
founder of the BGIC.
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The |AA Alumnl Assocleion pressitad eward & Late M. A
Sarmad, Founder of BAIS an his best Contribution in the field
of ‘Masspnmsl b |isurines Edusition ba Be war - 108",

Late M. A Samad rechead LHs Thne famrd' for his best

contribution In the Insuranca Indueiry. This waa given by
"Pakihik Hank Bima Patria”.

BGICE Foundder, Late M. A Samad was presarted Medal by
former Prime Miniater Bagum Khaleda Zia for his "Centribetios
In Bie Privaie Zacior Inmresce Beslesss’.

BGIC was awarded 'Frissd ol Alpkh Jhisky - 2018° by Alokita
Ehlﬂmhuqmlmdﬂmmumhnmimﬂ
Alokdio Shishu 5 vears of succass

A =
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Founder of the BGIC, Late M, A Samad waa presonted &
cragt when he was alecked as 8 'Esuneiiior of Bes Oiaks Sinch
Exoliangs L, '

E

nfh.lﬁ.iﬂﬁﬁ"nﬂﬁﬂmpmmn’aadbv
Francs & Invesimant Company Ltd. o BGIC s

i
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BAK Foundsr, Late M. A, Samad was prasentad medal by Lats M, A. SBamad recelved the Award of "Al-hmis

25

"Vollay Ball Federstlen' on the occsssion of thelr 100 Years Bermamm Sharsk-2000 presemed by AlAmin Sangbadik
‘Galobration. (Contanntal 1885-1295) Bangladaah. Fountiation & contibution in the figkd o Insurnca industry.

‘Aa B apecial gueat, BEICE Founder Late M. A Samad waa
presented a Crest by the 'Beagiadesh Kakedl Federslion'.

Founder Late M. A. Samad wes Pressnisd & Crust by Baupiadesh “Top 10 Compas | [HE Mertiomn| A" for the year 1892-95, wan

Wolytull Fasssation’. prassatad by ‘Dhaka Stock Exchanpa Lid'
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Renewed Certificate

This s to certify that
BANGLADESH GENERAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

" | is n Ondimary Membier of Bangladesh Association of Publicly Listed Companiss
sl | and 1y entitied to afl the rights and privileges appertaining thereto,

This certificate remains current wntil 31 December 2020,
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Y Board of Directors

Chairman Vice-Ehalrman
Nr. Tewhild 8amad Nir. Balim Bhnlyan

Chaiman, Savar Textiles Ltol. Dhaka Managing Director, Natiorwide Co. Lid. Dhaka

Fablis Direotor Pukllo Rironter indapnuieat Riregter

Mir. Sakall Humeyus M. Nd. Shakll Rixvd Mr. Mustafs Zssean Abbasi

Managing Director Managing Clrector Sanlor Rasearch Scholer & Cormenor

RIO Shipping Lina Ltd. Dhaka Shakil Rizvi Stock Lid. Dhaka Kazl Nazrd Islsm & Abbasuddin Institute
Inelepandent Univorsity Bangladssh (IUB)

imdnpandast Blrantur Managing Oirector & EEB
M. Afiak Alam Br. Aimed Satinddin Chowdiary

Managing Director BGIC Ltd.
Colour Quest Lid. Dhaka Dhaka
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Chairman

Mr. Towhid Samad

Mr. Towhid Semead & an Ecohomice (Hons.)
graguate of Dhaka Unlversity and a Masters (Econ)
from Karachi University. He is the Sponsor Director
of BGIC, Mr. Samad s the Founder Trustee of the
Education Sclentfic Technology  Culiural
Devalopment Foundation, which is the Founder of
the Independert Universlty Bengledesh and the
Chittagong Independent University. At varous
timezs he hes been elected as Chaiman of the
Foundation and that of Incependent University
Bangladesh at Dhaka. Currently he Is the
Chaimman of Chittagong Independant University.
Mr. Samad Is an acilve momber of various cultural
and soclal organlzation Including Dhaka Club of
which he was elected and held the office of the

President.

Vice-Chairman

Mr. Sallm Bhulyan |l an Honors Graduate In
Sociology from Dhaka University. He iz & Sponsor
Diractor and Vice Chelrman of BGIC, A prominent
Industrallat and buslnessman of the country widely

gssocigled with the wvarious indusiries and
mulinational compeny, He Is the Chalrman/
Managing Director of hie group of company
including New Crescent Motors Pvi. Lid, Ventage
Aviation Serices Lid, International Travel
Corporation  Limtad, Natlonwlde Co. Lid,
Goodland Development Lid and New Generation
Telecom Ltd. He has partclpated n saveral
Internaticnal conference, seminar and higher
management fraining programs.

Mr. Selim Bhulya weas elected to the office of the
President of Dhaka Club and aleo a= Director in the
Bangladesh Cricket control Board.



Mr. Ahmues Baifuddin Chowdhury is the Maneging Direciar
gnd Chief Executve Officer of Bangladesh General
Inzurance Company Lid, Which iz the Fret Genersl
Ingurance Company In the Private Sactor In Bangladesh. He
has besn appolnied  as Managing Dlrector and OED an 15t
August, 2013 by getting approval of IDRA. He Is responsiole
for company stramgy. team building and oporationg. He i
known for his visionary |eadership and exemplery integrity.
Mr. Saifuddin Chowhury, just immediately sfter completin
his post graduatin studles he started his carear with BGI
gince 1888 as a- Junlor officer. In the year 1887, he waa
ransfarrad to BOICSEs zonal office, Chattogram as a
accounts inchargs. By dint of his merit, talert and
officisncy. he has 2 desp underetmnding of the insurance
business and experience on undarwriul'.rar_gl, accoums and

neurancs, claim

finance, adminisration, branch control,
and marketng.

Mr. Saifuddin Chewhury has a excallent social affiliation and
hes been a permanant member of Chittagong Club,
Chittagung Metropolitan Shooting Club, Mainamoti Golf and
Country Club, and Life Member of Chitagong Dlabetic
Assoclation, .alalabad Assoclation, Chiagang Llana

Foundation,

Chittagong Liniverslty

Manag
Aseocigtion, Chittegong Collage Bx. Studert Associalion,
Chittegong University BEx. Student Association baich ‘83, He
is aleo a Chatersd Member of Lions Club Imernetional

District 315-84, Bangladash.

He holde B.Com {Hons.), M.Com (Mgt.) from University of
Chittagong and aleo compleied Mastores of Buminoss
Admisistration (MBA) fram Southam Univarsity, Chittagong.

He Iz &lsa acting as the company secretary.

Mr. Anizuz Zeman Chowdhury quelified as 8 Chartered
Accountart from the Institute of Charerad Accolntants
In England and Wales In 1984, admiited as an ACA In
1865 and FOA in 1975 Ha has served a numibar of
Intarnationally reputed Chartersd Accountancy firms,
The World Bank, Asian Development Bank, UNDP, IFAD
and othar International donors. He s widaly esmerianced

in investment and share markst.

LA 1 - ) Masagieg Directss & CED

Bir. Anlser Fanen Chowslhary B.0700 10
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M. A.E Azbrnl Bog Chandhar] ¥

In the field of management, paricularly in its prefession
elde, BGIC |2 enriched and proud to have Mr ALK, Azlzul
Hug Chudhuri &5 its Adviser. Mr Chaudburi is &n MA n
Economice, a Fellow by examinaton of the weorld famous
Chartered Insuranca Institute of London (FCII} and &
Diplorma holdar In Office Managernant from Allled School
of Aceountacy and Management, Glassgow. Ho rocaiverd
3 years advanced training on insurance and re-insurance
In England and Germany under the Overseas Students
Tralning Scholarshlp of the C.1L1 of LK. He & a widely
racognizad insurance sxpert et both home and abmoad, a
['fe Hme Fellow of the Federaticn of the Insurancs Institute
of Indla and an Overseas. Fsliow of the Eccnomic
Developrmant Ingtituta of the Werld Bank, Washington. Mr.
Chaudhuri was the Managing Director of Sedharan Bima
Corporation and Director of Bangladesh |Insurance
Academy. Ha Is a prolific wiiter and the author of two texdt
ook On INBUrancs,

BGIC's Additional Managing Director (Marketing) Mr Kazl
Modaaddas Masum joingd the company &5 a junior
development officer way back in 1988 eround the same time
whan BGIC started operating as the first general Insurance
company In the private sector. By dint of his awn martt ha
haa rigen 10 guch o coveded pasition of the company. Ha is
an M. Sc. in Phvzics from Rajshahi University.
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-Management Committee

Chairman
Wr. Ahmed Saifuddin Chowdhury

Managing Direclor & CEQ

Member
Me Md. Imran Rout

Additlonal Managing Director
Operatlon & Head of Dhaka Zonal Office

M. Chowdhury Md. Abu Sayead

Depuly Managing Dirctar & CFD
Finance & Accounts

Member
‘Mr. Tapan Mahmud

Deputy Managing Director
Development & PRO

Member
Saituddin Ahmed

Genaral Manager &
Company Secratary

Membear

Ms. Rashida Banu
] Ceputy Managing Director
Claims & Re-Insurance

Membar

Mr. Md. Manik Miah
Deputy Managing Direclor
Internal Audit & Compliance

Sr. General Manager
Structural Investment



Nir Debabraia Banik

| Deputy General Manager
Structural Imvestment

BGIG
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(T l;tl. Deputy Managing Director & CFQ

Sr. General Manager
Structurel Investiment
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:I Bl plupidop |1 Brangl .! BTMC Dhaban

/| 94, Mohakhall YA, Dhakn ! 7-8, Nerwren Burer, Dhake-1215
Tol: B2-BBBERST, Calk MAIE-O12414, Tek [x2-51535840, Calk 01 552-870816,
Gi714-131008 01 T45-77 1959
Emalk bglembigmall.com Emaik blckibanal conm
|F P -_H: — —— _—_-1=_,_.-E" - _;.T'}.\
o . ....|| .'r.— e Ml Chad Akras ---.--n;; s
/ "LI— i Int"-:llﬂ -!’Iﬂf-_-: “1 " N .. ! _:-?n-'"m [ —--\i;— AT A, 'I;._:“:"‘”
| '. | o] Hrareh
| | Topkhasa Rosd Branch | 89, Riren Bosh Stresl{chalk Magoited)
; ! BGIG Towsr A Imamg g, Dhale.
3, Topkhana Road Dhala - 1000 © ek 2-7818723, Calk 01715202416,
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Emalk hyletrivSamall som e Emalt bale ImiEB0wahon com

| Hirpur Bramch
Fnmgers Branch Sanghlts Supar Market (4th Roor)
2F2H, Eest Rempura(2nd Floor) ' Darussalam Road, Mirpur-1
Dhale-1219 DOlesic-1718.
Call : 0ri71 B-B42500 Tek2-B0B3F7F2, Galt 0 T11-852885
Emalt bglcmir@gmall zom

L 2
1 4
Agrabad Tomal Difles
Himllziar Branch Jiban Bima Bhaban, &5 Agrabed 008,
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Calk 01 717-18220 * Emalt magrabad@bg il oom
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Bogura
Tel: 051-66460, Coll: 01711-801480

Ruegpar Branch
22, Comirel Road

Rangpur.
Tel: 051-85725, Cull: 1718-097103

Saldgur Bremgh
Amn P Market
Shahid Dr. Zrul Haqua Sarek

Saldpur.
Tet 05520-7e082, Coll: 01712-037783,
Calk 01 SE-5302180

Dmajper Brasch
8 Lok Bhaben, Munshl Par

Bnalpur.
Tel: 058153484, Calk [ T1223E178




Mirs. lamida Bagum

Thalurgeen Bransh
Word No. 09, Tatipers, Kallinr Sarak,
Thakurggon.

Tol: 656181785, Coll: (TA5-230085

Shwlich Din Mohammad Plz= (8nd Food)
Aerur Siation Anad

Eirajgon).

Gall ; Di712-312251, 01911518888

M. M. Rasheil

Kmairn Bomach
Lonaly Tower (3rd Roar), 55
Sira-ud-Daule Road

sk

Tal: G -52077, Coll: (N711-59453R

Bnanpole ey Brmach
Rehman Chambar{1st. Foor)
Banspoly Bezar Aoad
Baregoia,

Somact Call: 01 818-867418,
a1 7-725680

Mi. Md. Dalwar Hossaln
Kowie Brampl

Tai: 041-724253, Cal: 01711-575008
Faoc DA1-720128

Emal; bgickin@omel.com

/49, Gadar Rosd
Bariahal,

Tal: D431-85017, Gal: 071 T14672965,
oi747-ERdi 2

/1, Islamgur, Bara Indre {2nd Roar)
fioda Sarl Road {nfront of DE Markei),
Chapal Mewshgorn).
Call: 751385373

dasimrs Bramsh
1T {Meue-S08Y, Makd]l Suvas Ghmirs
Foad {Sarikhana}

Jeshors.

Tel: D421-86945, Calk 01638-369858

Foulipur Brang
KA Arkmrlin Markat (2nd Fuor) 8377118,
Mupl Sarsk

Faridpur.

Tol: D53167300, Coll: 17 13-500048

BMA Bhaban

Abul Monaur Road

Mymansingh

- Tei: 01-57602 Coll: 01198-5151152,
T——— H7AT-RedZ12



Myrwywgen] Bransh
18/Z B.M. Balwh Aoad, Tan Berar

N ngon). _ )
Tel: B2-Fas2544, Calk 716275768

Maalhabell Brameh

Mahubd Bxzar

Madhabxil

Calk 01 714-2564283 0719504389

| Emmilke Bnmkbh
! Bursd Manalon (3rd Roory
Mzl lalam Road, Kendimar
Cumiin
Tek (9 1-G2950, Call: 01711-113737

Trunk Road
Fenl
Tel: 0381 -FATST, Celk M 711-672138

(g e - M il
Shelkh Manakn, Comila Aoad
Ghandpir.

Tel: 0841-B5635, Call 01731-180230

Bl Plicza, 144 K Des Moar
N Ginama Hisll Rosd
Brahmunbaria

Gl ; 722458011

| Fowpr Brpmsh
_J' 121, Bugonds Supar Markst {4th floar)
© Ancha Rogd
Savar, Dhaka,
Coll: 1711455228
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BGIC Networks

All prer Bangiadesh inrough 4.3 Branches

Litiarn Brwech
Housa & 2A, Road ¥ 28
Janapath
Sector # 11, Ukara
Dhake-1230.
Dimin Zrmmn] (M ‘
42, Dilkushe GiA %l ;
; rivane
S ﬁ Mpdsireall Brams mm"mnm Mariet,
9-4, Mohakheall cfﬁ, Ohaka Shehid Dr. Zadd
Hecua Sarak,
Saldpur,
Kmmisl B Brineh
ETMC Bhaban, 7-9.
Kewran Barar Oheka-1215.
Feal Branch
Trunk Road, Fenl,
| Topkdass Read Brandh ) Wpeenen
T BRIC Tower 34, Sanghita Super Markat
‘ Topkhana Ficad {4th Roor). Darussalam Road
Jian Bima Bhaban,
58 Agrebad CfA
Chattogram.

60, Binan Boah Stest Haogaon Braneh
{Chalk Mogoltoll) Chekden Sader RBosd
Imamyggan| Maogecn.
B.EG. Migur Branch Dhaka
IFCD Complex (#th Roor) ~ hReagpur Bmnch
114714, C.0A fvanus 22, Cantral Boad
Eant Masirabad Rengpur.
Chattograrm,
Hppiyrihersr Brmmch
Threa Star Plaza
189, Court Road (15t Roor}
TR, mmhmn Kulsura Road
Shodeshpolli Buikiing (4th Roor) 2
Houpe Mo, 08, Lain No. 08 Bylhat Brsaoh
Road Ne. 02, Block-G Madhubon Super Market
Houalng Soclaty {3nd Fioor), Bandar Bazar
Chattogram. Sylhat.
Anderidila Bramsh
TR0, KB,
Oridd Plazza Kmmiiln Bramch
Andardia Lm]r Torwsr
Chatlogram. {3rd Aoor}, 56H
SeFud-Davla
Bilkumin Brunch o Kl
Sitakunda Bhopping Habigonj Bramch
Cantar (nd Foor) Wahab Market [ 1at Poor)
CT Foad, Sitskunda Barar CiA Post Office Aoad, Sadar
Sitslunda Powrashava Heblgon}-3300.

Sitalunda, Chattogrem.
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Fialiealill Branch
Madhubd Bazar
Madnabdl,
Bojpars Branch
Jhawrtdla Polear Par Brshmanbarin Brasch
Bogura Slkdar Plaza, 144 K Das Moor
Mew Clnemea Hall Road
Brahmanbaria. Kalanrs Branch
Shahid Flars
LHtar Barar
Kulaurs.
Samer Brasad
121, Sugonda Supar Market :
{d#h Floor), Aricha Roac, Rempms Rram &
Savar, Dhale. 3721, Eest Rampura
@ (2nd Floor, Chandpmr Branch
Dhalaa-1218. Shalid Manelon
Elstrenm it ican| Brasinh Comills Boad
Bhﬂiﬂbﬂ?wmmkﬁt Chandpir.
Karimpur Road
Chowmohanl.
Pabaa Branak
AL) Cantar {3rd Floar)
Sonapatti, Pabna.
Jryprha Brancs
Battar Markat (2nd Boor)
kain Roar
Joypurhat,
Kiminp Branch Gumills Branch
&, PC. Roy Road Surey! Mansion [(3rd FHoor)
Khwalne Mazrul ldam Roged
Kandirpar, Curmnilla.
Gl v g ] Bl
Goda Garl Aoad
(Infront of DG karket)
Chapal Newabgon]. ‘ STt Brams
| JR——— Rentaliad Branch ;ﬁzj nuaum'
ird ""'""Il e g5, Sadar Fload Tan Bazer, Dl Branch
Chandra Foad B, Naraysngan]. & Lok Bhaban,
Murihi Para
(Garkhana) Jashona. Dinalpur,
3 Fm|pan] Bmnch
Thakmrgaos Branch Shelidh Din Mohammed
_ ﬁ"f’wm 06, Tatipara Piaza (2nd Floar)
Rajeleahl Branch Thikurgaon. S'HBW St_a‘tlm Aoad
Saheh Bazar iyt it B B G0N
Sonapettl B.M.A. Bhaban
Rajehahl. Abul Monpeur Road
Mymeesingh.
© s s v ane kel irke
b 83116, Mullb Sarak

Fardpr.
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Credit
Rating A'I'

Insurance’ Financial Strength (IFS) Rating
Rating Agency: Services Credit Rating ARGUS Lid.

38

Rating 2019 2018
Long Term A+ A+
Short Term ST-2 ST-2

Publishing Date 18 July 2019 15 July 2018

Danoles:

At Long Term: This category for an insurance company is considered to offar
moderate degres of safely for timely repayment of finencial obligations. This level
of reting has strong capacily to meet Its financlal commiiments but Is somewheat
more susceplible to the adverse effects of changes in circumstances and
economic conditions compars io the higherraled categories.

812 Short Tarm: High cerfainty of imely paymaent. Liquidity factors are sirong and
supporiad by good fundamental protection factors. Rizk factors are vary small.

* This haa been a year of progress towards our strategic targets, our customer focus remains imegral.
*  BGIC posted gross pramium of over BDT 705.76 millien In a challenging environment.
* Aima to maintain rating in the 'A' range from our rating agency.

*  The board considers that BGIC is currently strongly capitalized with a risk-based capital covarage
ratio at the upper end of its risk-based capital coverage target range and on 'AT' rating with stable
cutiock from Its credit rating agency.
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Audit Committee
Report

On behalf of the Audlt Committes, | am pleased to
prasent Ite raport for the year ended 31 Decomber
2019. This vear, we have split out reporting on the
Audit Committes from the Corporate Govermnance
Report; | Tust that this will be helpiul o shareholders
and other stakehclders in understanding the work of
the Audii Commitiea.

The Audit Committes is appoirted by the Boerd of
Directors, as recommended by Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commiggion (BSECE notification. The
Audit Commitiee consisia of three members, of which
two gre independent direclors and one is public
director. Mesting of the Commities were attended by
the Managing Director & CEQ, GFO and Intemal
Auditor of the company.

The terms of reference of Audit Commitiee has been
set up by the Board of Directors in accordance with
BSEC notification. The eaxisting members of the
commities are;

Mr. Mostafa Zaman Abbasl, Chalman
Mr. Aftab Alam, Member
Mr. Sohail Humayun, Membar

Three (3} mesfings of Audit Commitiea wera hald
during the year under reviaw. In all mesting intemal
auditor gave presentation to the committes which
covered Internal audit plan, number of audlt carled
out during the year audt observations, awdit
recommendations and sistus of s Implementation.
Aucit Committee also meet external auditor to discuss
their observations on statutery audit and their
recommendiations for Improvement,

Role of the Audit Committee

The Audit Comimittes is responsible for exercising the
full powera and authority of the Board in accounting
and financial reporting matters and any activity within
ite terms of refarence. The cammittes reports to Board
of Cirectors as par terms of reference, on the activitias

esskned. The mie of the commitisa Includes:

Monitor the integrity of the quarterly financial
statemmerts of the company and any formal
announcements relating to the company's financial
performance, reviewing significant  financial
raporting Judgments contalned In them;

Heview the affactivenass of the company's internal
financigl conimls, intemal contmol and nisk
management systems;

Monltor and review the effectiveress of the
company's internal audit function;

Make recommendations to the Board, for it to put
to the sharaholders for thelr approval In general
mestings, In relatdon to the appaointment,
raappolntment and removal of the exdernal auditor
and to approve the remuneration and terms of
engagement of the extenal auditor;

Raview and meonlor the exiermal euditors
independence and oblectivity and the
effectiveness of the audlt process, taking Into
consideration relevant professional and regulatory
requirements;

Develcp and Implement pallcy on the sngagement
of the edemal audltor to supply nen-audit
sonvices, taklng Into account relavant ethical
guidance regarding the provision of non-audit
sanvices by the external audit firm end to report o
the board, identifying any meatiers in respect of
which 1t consldars that ection or Improvement Is
neaded and making recommendations as to the
steps to be taken; and

Establish and maintain procedursa for procassing
complaints regarding accounting, internal controls
or auditing mattars and to review the compeny's
procadures for the confldentlal anonymous
submisslon by company employess of concerns
regarding questionable accounting or auditing
matters.



Meeting and Attendance

The Company will hold at least 3 meelings In a year.
The guorum of the Audit Committee meeting shall not
constitute without at |east 1 independent director, and
two members prasent. The audit committes may invite
such other person (e.g., the Managing Director &
CEQ, CFO, Internal auditor) lo its roeelings, as |1
deems necassary. Tha external auditor shall normally
altend the meetings of the committee at which [
communicates audit risks and planning and the full
year resulls, Company Secretary shall act as the
seciatary of the committee.

Activities Carried out by the Audit Commitiee

Audit Committee actad as per guideline mentioned |n
the chartar of the Commitlee. The Comimittes
reviewed effectiveness of internal control and axternal
audit procedures and reparts therearnn The Audit
Commitlea regularly updales the Beoard of Directors
on their observations and stalus of control
environmeant. The members of Audit Committes were
appralsed duly by:

Financial Reporting

The Cammittee reviewed the draft annual and interim
management reports befare recommending thair
publication to the Board. The Committes discussed
with the Chief Executive, Chief Hnancial Officer and
extemal auditor the significant accounting policies,
internal controls: complianca of statutory provisions of
law and ather regulatary authorities, ‘Campliance of
Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS) and
appropriateness of disclosure  estimates  and
ludgments applied In preparng these Financial
Statements. The: Committee also reviewsed the draft
interim managemeant stalameants.

The CFE an financial petormance of the company for
the pardod under review. After due varification Audit
Committee formed the opinion that adeguate financial
control and procedurss are In place o provide
reasonable assurance that the company's resources
are safeguard and the financial position of the
Company is well manapged.

Internal Control and Risk Management

Tha Committee reviewed the risk management
process and discussed tha inherant risks laced by the
business. Risk management activities lake place
thraughaut the arganization o suppaort the Committes
In its corparate governance responsibilities, working
with the business to proactively and effectively
manage risk. This, ogethar with the relaled controls

2| Rap IIBE!B 4-]

and assurance processes, (s designed to identify,
evaluate and manage risk and to ensura that the
resultant residual risks meet tha risk sppetite: ol the
Board. The Committee discussed with management
how they would continug lo deliver high-guslity
oversight and risk evaluation against tha background
of the current economic dimate.

The committae has an ongoing process for reviewing
the sftectiveness of the systam of Internal controls and
of the inernal avdit function. During 2019, 1t reviewed
and approved the risk-based audit plan and the
staffing levels in Internal control to ensure it had
sufficient resources to fulfill the agreed plan. It
considered reports from the internal control team
summarizing the audit findings and recommendationg
and describing actions lakan by management Lo
address any shortfalls. it reviewed the |level and nature
of outstanding audit weaknesses and invited
management (o the committee to further understand
prograss wheta [t falt It was necessary

Audit Commitiee Effectiveness

Thea commitea preparas and reviews with the board an
annual performance evaluation of the committee. The
findings of the review ensura that the board |5 satisfied
that the committee |s operating effectively, and
mesting &l applicable lagal and regulatory
requiramants.

0n behall of the Audit Commitles

Pl '\H )
\W{‘"

Mustafa Zaman Abbasi
Chairman, Audlt Committes
19th March, 2020
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of
Bangladesh General Insurance Company Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audiled financial statements of Bangladesh General Insurance Company Limited (the "Company"),
which comprise the balance sheat as at 31 Decamber 2018, the Profit and logss account (Statement of
comprahensive incomea), Profit & loss appropriation account, Relaled revenus accounts, Statement of changes in
squity and statermant of cash llows for the year then endad and notes o the financial statements, including a
summany of significant accounting palicies.

In our opinion accompanying financlal statements present fairly, in all mataral respects, the financial position of
the company as al 31 Decamber 2019, and its financial pedormance and its cash flows for the year than ended in
accordance with Intarnational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), the Companies Act 1994, the Insurance At
2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securiies and Exchange Fules 1987 and other applicable |laws and
regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit In accordance with International Standards on Auditing (18As). Our respansibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditors responsibilities for the awdit of the financial statemernits
section of our report. We are Independent of the Company In accordance with the fntemational Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Caode) togather with the athical
reguiremants that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Banagladesh, and we hava fulfilled our
ather ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code. We baelieve that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriata to provide a basls for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Feay audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significanca in our audit of
the financlal staterments of the current period. These matters were addrassed |n the context of our audit of the
financial statements a5 a whole, and in forming our opinion therson, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these rmattars.

Risk Our response lo the risk

Premium Income

Gross general insurance pramiums comprise tha total | With respect to Premium income in respect of various
pramiurms recelved for the whole peried of cover | types of Insurance we cared out the following
provided by contracts entered into during the | pocedures:

accounting period
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Risk Our response lo the risk

Given the importart naturs, connections o other
items ta the financial statements and sensitivity of tha
itam we balieve this area posea high leval of risk. At
yearend the 2018, the total gross premium income of
BDT 705,756,086 (2018: BDT 627.635,347).

» The design and operating effectivenass of key
contrals around premium income recognition
process

Carried out analytical procedures  and
recalculated premium Income for the perlod.

» Carried out cut-off lesting to ensure unearned
premium Income has nat been included in the
premium income.

» (On a sampla basls reviewed policy to ensure
appropriate polloy stamp was afflked to the
cantract and the same has been reflected In the
premium register

= Ensured on a sample basis that the premlum
incoma was being depositad in the designated
bank account.

» Tested on g sample basis lo 5ee that appropriate
VAT was being collected and deposited o bank
through Treasury Challan.

» Forasamplaof insurance contracts tested to see
if appropriata level of reinsurance was done and
whather thal re-insurance premium  was
deducted from the gross premium

» Assessed the appropriateness and presantation
aof disclosures against relevant accounting
standards, Insurance Act 1938 (as ameaendad In
2010), Insurance Rulss, 1958 and other
applicable rules and regulations and regulatory
guidelines.

oee fram XL to tha financial statamants

Addition of Property, Plant and Equipment

The company made significant addition of property
plant & equipment [BOT 7,260,926].

Thera is therefora a risk that the Asssls and
depreciation charge may ba misstated

Our gudit procedures included. among others
considering the risks associated with addition of
property, plant and equipment. The following differant
types testing were carried out

» Physical inspection of a sample of items.

= We tested sample of Invoices and other
appropriate documents  to ascertain the
appropriateness of tha value of the assets.

»= We cross matched the depreciation rate against
company accoupting policy and recalculaled
depreciation on the assats.

Ses Schedule & to the financal stalemenis
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Emphasis of Matiers

We draw altention to note 2.02 Lo the financial statements relation to "IFRS 16 : Leases” which was not adopted by
the company and also we rafer to the note 12.00 "Loans from Banks (SECURED)" where the caompany has taken
loan against llen of FORs. Qur opinlonis not modified in respect of these matters.

Other Information

Managamant |5 responsible for tha ather information. The othar information comprises all of the infermation in the
annual report other than the financial staterments and our auditor's report thereon. The direclors are responsible
for theother information. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditar's
repaotrt.

Our opinion on the financial statements does nol cover the ather information and we da nol express any form of
gssurance conclusion tharean.

In connection with our audit of the financial statemeants, our responsibility is to read the ather information and, In
doing so, consider whether the other Information is materially inconsistant with the financial statements or our
knowledoe obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 1o be materially misstated.

Whan we read the anhual repart, If we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the mattar of the board of directors of the company.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Managamant s responsible for the preparationand fair presentation of the financial staterments in accordance with
IFHSs, the Companles Act 1884, the Insuranoe Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Securities and Exchange
Rules 1887 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal contral as managament detarmings s
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statemeants that are free from material misstaternant, whather dus
to fraud or errar.

In preparing the financlal staterents, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management aither intends to liguldate the Company or to cease operatlons, ar has no
realistic altarnative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseesing the Caompany's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Ourobjectives are to abtain reasonable agsurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatemant, whether dusa to fraud or arror, and to Issug an auditor's report that includes our opinlon.
Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is nol a guarantes that an audit conducted in accordance
with 1SAs will always detect a material misstatement whan it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud arerrar and
are considered matardal if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
soconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of these finencial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 15As, we exercise professional judgment and malntain professional
skepticlsm throughout the audit. We also:

* Idantity and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due tofraud or errar,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtaln audit evidence that is sufficlant
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting fram error, a5 fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misreprasantations, ar tha override of intarnal cantral
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* (Obtain an undarstanding of intarnal contral relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures that are
gppropriata in the circumstances.

s [Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriatensss of managemant's usse of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
an the audit evidence ablained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or canditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going cancern, If we concluds that a mataral
uncertainty exists, wa are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date af our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going canaearn.

s Evaluate the ovarsll presantation, structure and contant of the financial statemants, Including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements reprasent the underlying transactions and evenls in a mannar that
achieves falr presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amaong other mattars, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficienclies in Internal control that we
identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with govermnance with a statemant that we have complied with relevant athical
requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicakle, related safeguards.

Fram the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current perlod and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's repart unless law ar regulation precludes public disclosure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determing that a matter should not be
communicated Inour report because the adverse conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected lo
outweligh the publicinterest bensfits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companias Act 1984, the Insurance Act 2010, the Insurance Rules 1958, the Sacurlties
and Exchangs Rules 1887 and relavant notificalions issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,
we also repart thal:

1. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliel were
necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification therecf,

2. In our opinien, proper books of accounts, records and other statutory books as reqguired by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appeared from our examinations of those books;

3. The Company management has followed relevant provisions of laws and rules in managing the affairs of the
Company and proper books of accounts, records and ather statutory books have bean properly maintained
and (where applicable) proper relurns adeguate for the purposes of our audit have besn received from
branches not visited by us;

4. As persection 63(2) of the Insurance Act 2010, in our opinion to tha best of our knowledgs and belief and
accarding to the information and explanation given to us, all expensas of managemeant wherever incurred and
wheather incurred directly or indirectly, In respect of insurance business of the company transacted in
Bangladesh during the year under repart have bean duly debited to the related Revenue Accounts and the
Statement of Compreheansive Income af the Campany,
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5. Wa report that to the best of our Information and as shown by Its books, the company during the year under
report has not pald any parson any commission in any form, outside Bangladesh in respsct of any its
businessre-insured abroad;

6. The statement of the financial position, statement of comprebansive income, profit & loss appropriation
account, related revenue accounts, statemant of changes in eguity and statermant of cash flows of the
Company togeathar with the annexed notes dealt with by thereport are in agreemant with the books of account

and returns; and

7. The expenditure was incurred for the purpase of the Company's business

Dated : Dhaka Howlader Mahfel Hug, EEA .

19" March, 2020 FDF_\EII'H:[ on behalf of Mahfel Hug & Co.
Chartared Accountants
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Bangladesh General Insurance Company Lid.
Balance Sheet

(Statement of Financlal Fositlon)
As ot December 31, 2018

Capital and Liabilities
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Share capital
Authorized Share Capital 1,000.000.000 1,000, 000,000
Izsued, Subsacribed and Paid-up Capltal 4 ) 540,272 550 540,272 550
Share Pramium 500 244 125 506 244 H25 HX)
Reserve and Contingency Account: 160,452,122 217,832,113
Resarve lor Exceplional Lossas a0 P65, 568, 701 199,568 701
General Resarve g2 5,000,000 5, 000000
Investment Fluctuation Fund 604 (51.816.579) 11,563,412
Dlvidend Equalization Reserve 604 1,700,000 1, 700000
Profit and Logs Appropriation Account Balance | 61848822 || 57.524 795
Total Shareho lders' Equity 1,007.499,794 1,060,454,658
Balance of Fund And Accounts; 7.00 183,181,068 135,848,256
Fire Insurance Business 20247 674 12 805 628
Marine Insurance Business 66,561 840 47 967144
Moelor Insurance Business 46,166,716 43,890 718
Miscellaneous Insurance Business 41,204 738 3,184 766
Fremium Depogits 8OO 5,844 478 12 777808
Provisions for Fund 9.00 £.804,000 3,894,000
Employess Gratuity Fund 7,500,000 2 500,000
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Fund 1,384 000 1,384,000
Liabilities and Provisions: 450,298,541 452,123,666
Eatimated Liabilities in Respect of Quistandng
Claims Whether Due ar Intimatad 1000 138,061 970 121, 852250
Armraunt Due to Other Perecns or Bodiss Carrying
on Ineurance Business 11.00 7101018 12,607 296
Loan frem Banks {Uttara Bank Ltd and Mercantile Bank Ltd) 12.00 162,958 416 174,313,687
Sundry Creditors 1300 41,197,784 50,101,020
Provision for Taxatin 1400 o0, o7 411 93,158 445
Total Liabilities 648,208.087 604,643,620
The accompanying notes 1-24 form an integral patt of these financial statements:
———')!f-lsﬂ-'r H"‘%:) Fﬂ“...,!w
Ahmed Saifuddin Chowdhury wd Shakil Rizvi Salim-Bhuny Towhid Samad
Managing Desciar & CED Der=oia Corsalr Charman
Signed as: per our arinexd reper ol eyon dalie

Dated: March 19, 2020 .
Flace; Dnaks

hahfe|Hug & CO
Crgrierad Alcauniar
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Bangladesh General Insurance Company Lid.
Balance Sheet

(Statement of Fnanclal Position)
As at December 31, 2019

Amounl in Taka

Imvestmeant 15.00 204992908 = 246613,007
Interest, Dividend & Rent Culstanding 16.00 94 427 B0y 50,366, 750
Amount Due from Other Persons or Bodias ;
Carrying on Insurance Business 17.00 348 140,682 2089494, 103
Sundry Debtors 18.00 20424519 34.547. 046
Cash And Bank Balances : 19.00 588,891,770 922,394,075
Fixed Deposits Accounts B75.482 758 484 632 757
At Cash & Cheguas in hand 15818,028 27 872,37
At Banks en STD & Current Accaunts 207490, 986 409 885,935
Dther Accoonls: 20.00 - 08,830,178 103,183,417
Fized Assets {at Cost Less Accumulated Depreciation) 85553234 99.241.41
Stock of Stamps & Stationgry 21.00 32765944 3.942,006
Total Assets and Properties 1,655,707,881 1,665,008,478
Net Asset Value Per Share (NAV) 2300 18.65 1063
The accom paming notes 1-34 fonm an integral par of these Tlinancisl siatements.
—-——);c..-.:s-ﬂlr. J *‘ﬁ:\ < ;
Atvned Saifuddin Chowdhury Md. Shakil Fizy) Balim Bhunan Towhid Samad
Mensgping Deactr & CEQ Dere for Decior Charman

Sighed 85 por our andisied report of vyaH dile /1_—&’9\ :

Mahifel Hug & CO,
Charsrad Acoountas

Dated; March 19, 2020
Flace! Dihaka
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Expanzes of masagsmeat -
{Not Applicable &= any particular fund or Azcount) 73,087 BEE 18,382 550
Advertisamant in News papare & Periodicals 1,700,157 888 RO
Diractor'a Fees 24,00 208,000 182,000
Legal and Professional fass 207 375 1,973,880
Augit fews 2500 480,000 475 000
Donation and Subseription 1,556,622 1,113,538
Interast 5,508,084 4 577,151
Depraciation 8947 B77 10,284 070
Mat profit transferred to profit and kess appropriation account 107 452 3082 53,565,828
Tutal A3, 110,247 112,886,478
ingarest, Dhvidesd s Ramis:
{Not Applicable &= any particular fund or Azcount)
Interast and Dividend Incoma 26.00 47 587,123 45 438 523
Profit{Lezz) Tramsfamed from; ¥7,204, 1 28,28 Bad
Fira Revenue Account (56,816,448) {46,961,8681)
Marine Revenus Account 28.318,170 31,229,070
Motor Revenus Account 31389506 18,896 565
Mizgcellaneous Ravenus Account 43,317,882 25097880
Profit or [Loss) on sale of Assats 27.00 {436 4.26) 145,112
sSundry Incomea 27.: 48 745,430 35,023,188
Tirkal 131,110,247 112,888,478
The eccompeanying notes 1-34 form an integral part of thess nancisl stetemeanta,
1
—'—'_ﬁh."ﬁ! . JM::.:}\II- ;@
Ahmad Salfuddin Chewdhury m‘édciﬁzﬂ Sallm Bhu Tmul'l'i;I Samigd
Maraging Dinecie & CED Diracior Diracior

Annual Faport 2019

Bangladesh General ingsurance Company Lid.

Profit and Loss Account
(Staternent of Proflt or Loss Account & ©ther Comprahensive Incamea)
For the year ended December 31, 2014

49

Signed 86 por our onnaxed report of sven date.

Datad: Manch 18, 2020

Flacs: Dhaka
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Bangladssh Ganeral Insurance Company Lid.
Profit and Loss Appropriation Account

For the year ended Docember 31, 2018

Resarva for Emephnnal Losses 6.01
Provision for Incorme Tex 14.01
Prowision for Employees Gratuity Fund: 8.00

Dividend Distribubad from Last Year Profit
Balance trangfermad to Statament of Financial position

Balance brought farward from last year
Net Profit for the yvear brought down

Toinl
Eaenlegs Par Share 2108

!Mm'lll'llh

6,000,000 7,500,000
3,000,000 30,000,000
10,000,000
54,007 255 54,027 255
61,040,022 57 524,795

1B TIATT 149,062, 068
57,524,795 55,486,122

107,462,382 03,565,928

184,977,177 140,092,058

1.08 1.84

Thes acampanmying nobie 1-34 fgmm an integral part of thess financial stataments:

——'—&c_l.-". * F ' ﬂ\ 'E%
Anmesd Saifuddin G?wﬂlurr Md.'élﬂd\‘
Managing Dirsctor & CEO

Signed as pacour armencsd raport of daven date;

Diatad: March 19, 2020
Flags: Dhaka

Saim Bhur
]

!
Tmﬁ:ad

Maial Hug & GO
Chertered

T/
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Bangladesh Genaral insurance Company Lid.

Consolidated Revenuse Account
For the year ended December 31, 2019

— |-

Clalm Under Pollsios Lews Ro-isaranss: 79,110,817 112.764.254
Pald during the yesr B51,900.345 31,034,465
Total sstimated liakility in respect of outstanding claims at
the end of the year whether due or intimated 10.0 139,081,870 121,552,280
Less: Oustanding at the end of the previous yasar (121,852.288) (40,122 503)
Apency Commission 84,902,445 84 438,002
Expensas of Managemeant 256 208,302 235,307,504
Prodlt transferred 1o Profit & Loss Account 37204120 28,261 644
Reserse for unexpired Aisks of premium Income of the year
as shown In the Balance Sheet 7.0 183,181,068 135,848,256
Tootal 0,097 ,6 E00, 00, 7l
=0, 57 50 ESB, 520, 740
Balance of sccount at the beginning of the yasr (Reserve for unmmpired Riake) 135 848,258 181,425,601
Premium less Re-Iraurence 452 358,585 337 403,412
Commieaion on Re-Insurance coded B2 490,711 77,880,727
Total 650,897,582 596,899,140

The accampanying natas 1-34 form an imegpal part of thass nancial statameants,

.. '. I __\ -
'_'_K-l- s e?'t \-. .,-¥ M#’/
Anmesd Saifuddin Chowdhury Ric. éﬂd SaEm Bhut Ti Bamad

Managing Dimokr & CEO Dirsoior
Signed as pacour armencsd raport of daven date;

Diatad: March 19, 2020
Flags: Dhaka
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Bangladesh Genaral insurance Company Ltd.
Fire Insurance Revenus Account

For the year ended December 31, 2019

Clalm Under Pollelos Less Ro-isemrancs:
Pald during the yesr

Total sstimated liability in respsct of outstanding claims

gt tha end of the year whather due ar intimated 10.0
Less: Outstanding at the end of the previous year

Apency Commission
Expenges of Managemeant

Loss transfernad to Proflt & Loss Accourt

Ressrve for unexpired Riske of pramium Incame of the year

as shown In the Balance Sheet

Total

7.0

Balance of sccount at the beginning of the yasr (Reserve for unmmpired Riake)
Premium less Re-Inauranca
Commieaion on Re-Insurance ceded

Total

— |-

43,084,100 65,903,255
36,642,858 (13,652,835)
99,658,142 91,414,800
(91,414,900) (11,858 810)
30,353,131 54,045,564
78 444 610 88 276,483
(56,816,448) {46,951, 881)
20 247 674 12,805,628
126,122,047 164,800,040
125,123, 7 164,060,840
12,605,628 86,007,408
73,118,184 32,014,080
49,168,255 53047 572

The accompanying notas 1-34 form an nagral part of thess financlal statements,

A5, 5
Ahmad Saifuddin l‘.'.‘.:rwmurr Hld.‘élﬂd\‘ Sam Bhui
Managing Dirsceor & CEO

Diatad: March 18, 2020

Flags: Dhaka

'.I-\.\

Signed as pacour armencsd raport of daven date;




Bangladesh Genaral Insurance Company Ltd.

Marine Insurance Aevenus Account
For the year ended December 31, 2019

““

Glalm Under Pellchx Loss Re-insmrance: 2.07.68 10,869,046
Pald Durdng the Year 13,435,552 8022481
Total Estimated Liabilty In Respect of Cutstanding Claime

at the End cf the Year Whather Dua or Intimeted 10.0 18,088,783 B,808,512
Lesa: Outetanging et the End of tha Pravicus Yoar (B.008,512) (7 058,147)
Agency Commission 28,871,876 20,070,775
Expenses of Management 74,881 588 55,733,757
Profit Tranefamad to Profit & Loss Account 28.313,170 31,226,070

Reserve for Unexpired Risk Baing 40% & 100% of Pramium
Incoms Marine Cargo and darine Hull Busineas Respsctively of

the Yaar as Shown in the Balance Sheat 7.0 EE,SE'[ B840 47 967 144
Tolal 0,051 165,070,600
220,346,515 165.070.532
Belarica of Account at tha Beginning of the Year (Rosarve for Unexpired Rigks) A7 D67 144 30,919,883
Premium Less Rg-Insurence 160,810,775 117,780,835
Commiesion an Re-Insurance Ceded 11,568,584 8,180,274

The eccompanying notes 1-34 form an integral part of thess fnencial statements,

Ahrnad Saifuddin CP:{uﬂhuy Md.'é’mklikl;?izﬁ Balm mf Samed

Maneging Dreator & CEO Creoior Dirsoior Chalrman
Skmed an per our annasad repont of evan dats,

Dated: kanch 18, 2020 Mahfal Hug & GD;E
Placsa: Dheka Chartama
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Bangladesh Genaral Insurance Company Lid.

Motor Insurancs Revanue Account
For the year ended Decamber 31, 2019

PARTICILARS
Ciaim Under Palicies Loss Ro-Insurancs: 21,501,214 21,950,379
Pald During the Year 18,781,684 29,700 A87
Total Estimated Liablity In Reepact of Oulstanding Clalme
at the End of ths Year Whether Due or Inimeted 10.0 10,774,081 8,054,551
Leas: Quistanding at the End of the Prevous Yoer (8,054,551 (9.804,838)
Agency Gommission 17,182,945 16,940,880
Expeneea of Managamert 435,142 354 43847 ,238
Profit Tranafermad to Profit & Loss Account 31,380,508 18,508 585
Ressarve for Linexpired Riska of Premium Income
of the Yager as Shown in the Balance Sheet 1.0 46,188,718 43 890,718
Total 169,382,7% _ _ 161,06,087
150,382,735 151,325,587
Helance of Account et the Baglnning of the Year (Reserve for Unexplired Figks) 43,890,718 41,230 836
Premium Loga Re-Insurance 115,418,780 108,728,784
Cammisgion on Re-Ineurance Cadad 75,227 387,857
Total 150,302,795 151,325,567

The accompanying notea 1-34 form an integral part of theaa financial etetermants.

'__&fa—l-“ﬂ"rl i ﬂH‘\:‘} = M
Ahwmese] Sarfuddin Chowdbury m.éﬂdlhizﬁ Salim Bhur Terwhiicd Sarvesd
Direoior

Meraging Dieotor & CEQ Diracior Chmlrrnan

Signed as per ol annexed report of oven date, /L_(f_“ﬁ ,
Datod: Merch 19, 2020 Mehfal Huq & GGE,F;
Placs: Dhaks Chartersd
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Banpladesh General Insurance Company Lid.

Miscellaneous Insurancae Revenus Account
For the year ended Cecembar 31, 2018

Claim Undsr Poiicies Less Re-lmssrance:

Pald During the Year

Total Estimated Llabilty In Aespect of Outstanding Claima

atthe End of the Year Whether Due cor Intimated 100
Less: Outstanding at the End of the Previous Year

Agency Commiszlon
Expenszas of Management

Proftt Transfermad to Profit & Loss Account

Ressarve for Unepired Risks of Premium Income
of the Year az Shown In the Balance Sheet 740

Total

Balance of Account 2t the Baginning of the Year (Resarve for Unexplred Risks)
Premium less Re-insurance
Commission on Re-Insurance Caded

Taizl

Tha eccamparying notes 1-34 Tm an indegral part of thees financizl staismednts

Abmad Saihaicin CP:{uﬂhuy M.:::&.au;H Balm

.L 1
g N
A
il Fizvi
Dinecxor Déneoine

Maneging Dlreator & CEO

(8,082, 529) 8,040,774
{5,958 149) 6,964,356
0,532 954 12,478,325
{12,475 325) (11,358,807)
20,684,393 13,380,984
69,640,742 47,730,088
33,317,892 25,097,880
41,204,738 31,184,768
T BMEME 1S
145, BAE, 245 125,434,512
31,184,766 31,167,574
103,011,848 77.961,914
11,848,833 16,305,024

_ 5BAGR4E 125,484,612

#h
Tenwhied Sarread

Skmed an per our annasad repont of evan dats,

Dated: kanch 18, 2020
Placsa: Dheka
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Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd.

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31,2018

s — ww | an |

A. Cash Flows from operating activities

-

Collections from Premium, other income and receipts 761,463,460 738,324 535
Management Expenses, Re-insurance, Claims & Others (B84 545 309) (B49:340 281)
Incame Tax paid (26,180,034) (19,164,782)
Met Cash liows from operating activities 50.738,126 70,818,772

. Cash llows from investing activities
Acoulsition of fixed assets (7.260.926) (3,180 947)
Sale proceeds of fived Assets 565:000 960,688
Disposal of Investment 58,023,377 112,226,621
Investment made during the year (70,185,350) (92 584 £82)
Met Cash used / Provided in investing activities (18,857, 899) 17.432 661

C. Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend Paid (54,027 255) (54,027 255)
Barik Loan {11.355.277) (108,860,118)
Total Cash Used in financing activities 65.382,532) (162, 887,373)
Met Decrease in Cash & Cash equivalents (A+B+C) (33,502, 305) (74,635,920
Opening Cash & Cash equivalents at beginning of the year 822,394,075 997,029,995
Closing Cash & Cash equivalents at end of the year 886,891,770 022,394,075
 Net operating cash tlows(NOCF) per share 0.94 1.31

P——,‘c_.gm{ fi‘a “, ﬂ/
4
Ahmed Saifuddin Chowdbry Md."éhaﬂil Rizwi Salim Bhuiyin Towhid Samad
Mamaging Deveoir & CEQ D Cirmizin ChginreEn

Syred 2= perour arraxed mborl ol dven dals,

Datad: Mamch 19, 2020
Place: Dhaka

Mahtel Hug & CO
Chariersd Acoauntan
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Bangladesh General
Statement Showing Details of

& Claims ceded
during the year ended

Own Business:
Premium
Prem igm Paid on Received on Commission
Parficilars rageived Re-Insuranae Re -Insurance pait
Business Aceepled
1 2 3 d=1+3-2 5
Fire 2 354 205 131,601,833 70, 7h2.372 30,353,131
Maring Carga 171,847 859 21,354 873 150 483 026 25,777 185
Mearing Hull 7.285 6806 3612667 3,885,930 1,084,701 T04.470
hatar 114,552 971 1955854 . 112,597,113 17182845
Mizcellanegus 135,037 HES 33,584 348 935179 102 392 696 2().255 68{)
Sub Taka : B31.001,546 192,109,579 939,179 439,921,146 94,663,732
Public Sector Business:
Fire 13.158. 278 10,791,466 - 2366812 - 1,212,55
Marine Cargo 27 623 6680 21.035 284 - 6,088 366 - 4 207 05t
Marine Hull 683,205 639,761 - &3 a4 - 35187
Motar 2,819 677 - - 2810677 - -
Miscelaneaus 25:4:40 541 28,821,391 - 619:150 -
Sub Taka : 73,725,361 61,287,012 - 12,437 449 - 9,062 45¢

i
5L 3 LA
—ATa E #0)
Ahmed Saifuddin Chowdhary Md. Shakil Rizvi
kanagng Deackr & GED Dinecior

Dated: Manch 19, 2020
Flate: Dhaka



Insurance Company Ltd.
Premium, Re-Insurance, commission paid

and accepted
December-31, 2019

Received on

Re-Insurance

Commission

Paid on
Re-Insurance

Claims

Received on

Re -Insurance

BGIC

Arpual Fepor 2018
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Fram-XL

Paid on

Re-Insurance

ceded Accepiad ceded Aoceplad
é 7 B=5+7-6 g 10 1 19-0411-10
37085 6248 s (7.632 567) 106,584,089 71,302,070 . 35282019
6621880 - 10,155,305 15,043,818 2 066,443 - 12077.373
704.470 - 390,321 1,500,000 . s 1,500,000
75,227 - 17,107,718 20,342 134 1,626,263 - 18715871
B/040,977 328,713 12,543 418 6,474,873 12,956 245 25 909 (6,455 363)
53,428,252 328,713 41,564,193 149,945,012 88,851,021 25,909 51,110,900
1,212,557 - (1,212,557} 360,830 - - 360,530
4 307 059 . (4,207 059) 400 440 433,587 - 66,853
45,187 . [35,187) (6) 208 666 . (208 674)
- . . 65.813 . . 65,813
4,607 656 . (3,607 .658) 13,890 Béd 13,324 650 - 498 214
9,062,450 - (9.062,459) 14,547,950 13,866,905 - 781,045

it

oty

Salim Bhulfan

DEraotor

Bighed &5 e our andt

i

Towitid Samad
Charman

o

o

Mahtel Hug & CO =2
Chartenad Aacourtants



BGIC

Ara| Raport 2018

60

Bangladesh General Insurance Company Lid.
Classified Summary of Assets

Far the Year Ended December 31,
Form A A°

M Ciass of Assels

Bangladesh Govt. Treasury Bond
Shares Invastment

Cash & Bank Balances

Stamps in Hand

Accrued Interest

Sundry Debtors

Tangible Fixed Assets (WD)
Land at Cost

Building at Cost (W.O.V)
Staticnery in Hand

Amounts Due from Other Persons or Bodies
Carrying on Insurance Businass

:amm-ﬂmmhmm-

The accompanying notes 1-24 lgom an ntegral par of this francial statemant.

2019

=

poll
1 \ T
5 M
Ahmed Sathuddin Chowdiury M{:L_é;alﬂl Rizwi Salim Bhui
Managng irector & CEO Diraatar Ceaatar
Sigred &5 Dar gl sntaxod reocr of even dala

Dated: March 19, 2020
Flace: Dhaka

Book Value 2019 Marke! Value 2019

25,000,000 25,000,000
242 809,487 178,992,908
888 891,770 B8B.831,770

1,282,550 1,282,550

94,497 824 04,497 824

20,424,519 20,424,519

AH 046,447 48,046,447

21,000,178 21,020,178

1,994,394 1,994,394
348,140,682 348, 140,682

2

Towtid Sarmad

Chgirman

MahfelHug & CO
Chrarensd Accaunias.

a
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Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd.

Notes to the Financial Statemenis
As al and for the year ended December 31, 2019

1.00 Legal status and nature of the company
1.01 Legal status and country of operation

Bangladesh General Insurance Company Limited was incorporated asa public imited company en November 01,
1984 and obtained the certificale of commencemeant of buginess as on July 28, 1885.under the Companies Act
1913 which was amended in 1994, BGIC went for public lssue in 1984 and the shares of the company are |isted
in both Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited and Chitagong Steck Exchange Limited.

The registered office of the Company s located at 42, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000, The operation of the company
are bedng carried out through its 47 Branches located in different division of Bangladesh.

1.02 Mature of the company

The Principal activities of the company are o offer geaneral insuranoce product including Fire insurance, Marine
insurance (hull and cargo), Mowr insurance, and Mizcelansous Insurance. These products offer protection of
palicyhelders' assets and indamnification of cther parties that have suffered damage as a resull of policyhelders'
aceident Revenue under above activities is derived primarily fram insurance premiums.

1.03 Structure, content and presentation of financial statements

Being the general purpose linancial statements, the presentation of these financial statements 18 in accordance
with the section 27 of the Insurance Act 2010 and Infernaticnal Accounting Standard 1: Presentation of Financial
Slataments.

A complete sat of finanaial stalements comprisas of:

I} Balance shest [Staternent of Financial Position) as at December 31, 2015,

iy Prafitand Loss Account (Statement of Profitor Loss Account and Cther Comprehensive Income) for the year
ended December 31, 2019

iy Profit and Loss Appropriaton Account for the year ended December 31, 2019,

w} Consolidated Revenue Account for the year ended December 31, 2005

vl Fire Insurance RBevenue Accaunt for the year ended Decembar 31, 2000,

vy Marine Insurance Revenue Account lor the year ended Decembar 31, 2018

wiid  Mator Insurance Revenue Acoount for the year ended December 21, 2018,

Wi} Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Agcount for the year ended December 31, 2015

b} Statement of Changes in Equity far the year ended December 31, 2015,

%) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended December 31, 2018,

) Motes comprising @ summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatony information to the
accounts for the year ended December 31, 2015;

The Board ol Direclors are responsible for preparing and presentation the financial statements, whe have
approved and authorized the issue of the financial stalements

2.00 Basis of the Presenlion of the Financial Stalemenis

Acsummary of the Principal accounting policies which have been applied consistently [unless otherwvise staed), 15 sat
ot below:

2.01 Basis of preparalion

Thefinancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accerdance with Inlernational Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs) and the requirements of the Insurance Act 1938 (as amendad in 2010}, the Insurance Rules
1958 and In conformnity the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the listing rules of
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid. (DSE) and Chittageng Exchange Lid (CSE) and other applicabls laws & regulations in
Bangladesh.

The financial staterments have been prepared on going concern and aceruals pasis under the historical cost
convention, The preparation and prasentation of the financial statements and the disclesure of information have
bean made in accordance with the balance shest has been preparsd in accordance with part band "Form A" in
Part Il of the Firsl Schadule. The mvenue account for fire, marine and miseellanesus businsss has been prepared
inaccordance with "Form 7' in Part |1 af the third schedule. Statemeant of cash flew and Statement of changses in
equity has been prepared \n accordance with IFRS.
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2.02

2.03

2.04

2.05

2.06

Application of Infernational Financial Reporing Standards

The Accounting and Financial Reporting Standarcis that are applicable/nat applicable for the-financial statements
for the year under review, include the following:

AS-1 Prezentation of Financlal Statements -

ST Statementsof cash flows Applied
A8 Accounting Policies, Changes In Accounting Estimates and Errors Appliad
IA5-10 Events atter the reporting period Appliad
A5-12  Income taxes Applied
lA5-16  Property, Plant and Eguipment Applied
IAS-19  Employes Benefits Appliaed
A5-24  Related Party Disclosures Applied
A5-26  Accounting and reperting by retirement bengfit plans Applied
4532  Financial Instruments: Presentation :
A5-33  Eamings Per Share Appliaed
AS-34  Inlerm Financial Repoarting Applied
AS-36  Impairments of Assets Applied
4537 Provisions, Contingant Liabilities and Contingent Assets Applied
A28 Intangible Assets Appliaed
[AS-40 Investment proparty Applied
IFRS-4  Insurance Contracts .
IFRS-2  Operating Ssgments Applied
IFRS-3  Financial Instruments -
IFRS-13  Fair Value Measureament Applied
IFRS-15  Revenue from contracts with customers Appliad
IFRS-16 Leases -

The manageman| ol Bangladesh Genoral Insurance Company Limiled has follewed e principles of |AS and [FRS
congEtantly in e preparation ol the nancial siatements o thal edent as applicabla 1o Insuance Company Somas ol the
gtandards have not been complied with, aboul which IDRA kas special guideling,

Due tonal meaving any spocilic guldeline from IDRA wi did nat comply *IFRS 16: Loases™ in this year,

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are prasented in Bangladeshi Taka (BOT), which is the company's presentation and
tunctional currency except as ndicated.

Caomparative Information

Comparative information has been disclosad in respect of the period ended December:31, 2018 for all numerical
data in the financial statements and alse the narrative and descriptive intormnation when it is relevant for batiar
understanding of the current year's financial statements. Frior year figures have been restated and earranged
whenever congidered necessary toensure comparability with the current period, '

Use of estimates’

The preparation of financial statements require managament to make judgments, estimales and assumptions that
affect the application ol accounting policies and reporled amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expensas.
Actual results may difier from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an engeing basis. Revisions 1o accoeunting estimates are
recognized in the peried in which the estimates are-revised and in any future pericds affected.

Others

Figures have besn roundad off 1o the nearest Taka and previcus year's figures have baen re-arranged, wheraver
necegsary, for the purpese of comparison

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Relevan! Information

3.01

Going Concern

The accompanying financial statements have bean prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplatas the
realization of assets and the satisfaction of labilites in the normal course of business. The accompanying financial
statemants do not include any adjustments should the Bangladesh General Insurance Comparny Lid, be unable o
continue as a going cencer.
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Revenus recognition
Premium

Premium is recognizad as income gver the cantract penod or the penod of risk whichever is appropriale on goss
basls net of VAT Premium is recordad for the policy period at the time of lssuance of policy and for Instalimerit
cases, |t s recorded an installment due and received dates. Any subsequent revisions te or cancellations of
premium are recegnizad in the year in which they socur, Re-insurance premium are deducted from the gress
premium (o present the net premium income from insurance business, '

Commission on Reinsurance Ceded
Commission on reinsurance ceded s recognized as income in the period In which reinsurance premium is ceded.
Reinsurance premiuvm ceded

Insurance premium on ceding of the risk is recognized in the: pencd inwhigh the risk commeances in accordance
with reinsurance arrangements with the reinsurers. Any subseguent revision to pramiom ceded s recognized in the
period of such revision, Adjustment to rinsurance premium arising on cancellation of policies s recognized inthe
period in which they are cancellad

Income in respecl of Premium Deposits

Amounts received against Cover notes, which have not been convered inte policy are recegnized as Income af
the sarlier of Cover nates converted into palicy o explry of period not exceading sl months in accoerdance with
the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRAY Ciraular,

Premium Deficiency

Fremium deficiency is recognized if the ultimate amount of sxpected net claim costs, related expenses and
maintenance costs exceeds the sum of related premium carried forward o the subsequent accounting period as
the reserve for unexpirad risk, The Comparny conslders maintznance costs as ralevant diregt costs Incurred for
ansuring elaim handling cperations.

imvestments
Classification

Investments maturing within 12 [twelve) months from balance sheeat dale and Investments made with the specific
intenticn 1o dispose of within 12 (twelva) manths are classified as ‘short lerminvestments’. Investments ather than
‘short term investments' are classified as “long term investments”.

The investrents are shown at Company ieveland not segregated at Sharehalder's level and Policyholder's level.

Investments are valued as follows:
Held To Maturity

Investments with fixed maturity that the management has the intention and ability to held to maturity are classified
asg held to maturity and are initially measured at cost

Hald for Trading

These financial assels are acquired principally for the purpass of generating profit fram short-lerm fluctuation n
prices.

Auailable for Sale

Awvailable for sale Investments are those non-derfvative investments that are desigrated as avallable lor sale or are
not classified in any other category These are primarily these investments that am intended (o be held for an
undsfined period of time or may be sald In response to the need lor liguidity are classified as avajlable lor salk.
The Company follows trade date accounting for regular way purchase and sales' of investmants.

Interest Income

Interest ncome |5 organized in the profit and loes account as it accrues and s calculated by using the effective
interest rate method. Fees and commissions that are-an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset or
liahility are recognized as an adjustmeant to the effective interest rate of the instrument. Investments of the company
are recorded s cost on trade date and include brokerage, transter charges, stamps ete. If any, and exoluded
interest accrued up to the date of purchase.

investment Income Recognition
Interest [ dividend income

Interast accrued on statutary investment of Th. 2 650,00, 000.00 { Two Crore Filty lac) lying with Bangladesh Bank in
the form of Bangladesh Govt Treasury Bond (BGTB) and interest received from banks on STD and FDR accounts
hawe been duly credited 1o the Profit and Less Account. Interest income on Investment is recognized on accrual
basis:
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3.10

3.1

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

Dividend income and profil/{ loss) on sale of markeiable securilies

Dividend income 15 regognizad on cash basis in the periad in which the dividend is realzed on Bank Statement
whereas prafit or logs arising from the sale of securities Is accounted for enly when shares ara seld in the market
and profit 1= realized and loss i incurred,

Resfriction on cerlain investment

There |5 ne Investrnent by Banpladesh General Insurance Company Imited ar hold any shares or debentures of
any Company, firma or ather business cencearn in which any director or any members of the family of such directars
has any interest as Proprietor, Partner, Director and Managing Diregtor as per Section 41(1) of Insurance Act, 2010,

Other Income

Other Income |5 recognized on an acerual basis, Nel gains and losses of the revenue nature an the disposal of
fixad azsels, trustes fees and other Non-Current Assats including investmentis have been accounted for in the
Profit and Less account, having deducted from the proceeds on disposal, the carrying ameunt of the assets and
related salling expenses

Public Sector Business

The-Company's share of Public Sector business for the pericd from 1st July, 2018 to 30th June, 2018 (Tax Period)
receisd from Sadharan Bima Corporation (SBC) has been incorporated in the Company's account fer the year
ended 31st December, 2014,

Thiz system af accounting of public sector business (g being lellowed cansistently
Acruisition cosis
Acquisiton costs defined as costs that vary with and are primarily related o the acquisition of new and renewal

insurance contracts viz., commission, peloy ssue axpenses alo,, are expansed in the year in which they ara
incurred.

Resarve for unexpired risk

Resarve for unexpired risk represents that part of the nel premium (e, premium, net of reinsurance ceded) in
respect of each line of business which is attributable to, and =el aside for subssguent risks (o be bame by the
Comparny under contractual ohligations on contract period basis or risk period basis, whichever s appropriate,
subject te a minimum of 100% in case of Maring Hull business and 40% in case of other line-of busineszs based on
net written pramium for the year as required by section 3(2) of the SRO 353/ain dated 11 November, 2019,

Claims

Claims incurred comprige of claims paid, estimatad liability for outstanding claims, estimated lability for clams
Incurred But Mot Reported (1BMRY and claims Incurred But Mot Encugh Reported (1BNER'). Further, claims
incurred alko include specific claim settlement costs such as survey/legal fees and other directly atiributable
oosts.

Claims (nat of amounts receiable from reinsurers/coinsurers) are recognized on the date of intimatian based on
internal management estimates or on-estimates from surveyorsfinsurad in the mspective revenues acceunt(s)

Estimated lability for cutatanding claims at balance sheel date s recorded net of claims recoverable from/ Payable
to co-insurersfreinsumers and sakvage 10 the axtent there s cerainty of ralization

Estimated liability for outstanding claims s determined by the-management an the basis of ultimate ameunts ikely
to be paid on each claim based on the past experience and in cases whare claim payment pericd exceads four
years based on actuarial valuation. These eslimales are progressively revalidated on avaiability af further
infermatian,

IBMR reserves are provisions for claims that may have been incurred during the accounting pencd but have not
bean reparted or claimed. The IBMR provision alsa Includss provision, for glams that have been incurred but not
encugh reparted (IBMER).

Salvage Recoveries

Salvaged vehicles are recognized al nel realizable value and are deducted fram the claim setflemant mads
against the same. Salvaged vehiclés on hand are reated as stock-in-trade and are recognized at estimated nst
realizable value based on independent value's report.

Management expenses related to the insurance business

Management expenses related to the insurance business are allocated to specific business segments on the
following basis:

{a}) Expenseswhich are direetly identifiable to the business segments are allocatad on actual

(b} Otherexpensas, which are not directly identifiable, are apportioned on the basis of Met Written Pramium.

The method of appartionment is decided by the management, based on the nature of the expenses and their
legical correlation with various business segments, wherever passible.
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5.16 Disclesure ol dopariars from few requiromsents of RS due to masdatery campliancs of [msurance Act's requiremonts

a)

b)

c)

d)

8)

The Bangladesh General Insurance Company Limited management has followed the principles of IFAS
consistently in preparation of the financisl stEdements o thet extent as applizable to the compary. Somea
mquirementa of Inaurance Act 1838 and Insurance Rulsa 1858 end regulations contradict with thasa of
financlal Instruments and general provision standards of IFAS. Az such the BGIC has departed from thaze
canradictory reguirements of IFAS in order to comply with the rules and regulations of IDRA which are
dircioead below along with financial mpact where applicahla:

Ap per Inaurangs Act 1938 {as amended in 2010), investmants in queted sheree and unquoted aharss ara
revalued at the year end &t markst price and &s per book value of last audited balance shest respectively.
Provisions have baan made by natting off any unrealized gainfloss) arising at the Balance shest date. Under
IFRS B, on initial recognition, a financial easst ik classi§isd ae mesaured at: amortisad cost; Fair Valus through
Gther Comprehensiva Income {(FYOC!) - debt Investment: Falr Value through Other Comprehensive Incoma
{FVCCH) — ecpity Investrent; or Falr Valus through Profit of Loss {(FYTPL). The classification of financlal sasets
under IFRS B e generally besed an the businese modsl in which a finencial aeest ia managed end ita
cantractual cesh flow cheracter|stics,

On Initlel recognition of an equity vestment that Is not held for trading, the compary may Imevocably elect
to present subsaquent changes In tha Invastmant’s falr value In other comprehanshve Incamea [OCH). This
alection is made an an ivesiment-by-inveaiment begis.

Theas arssir arm rubraquantly measured at fair valus. Othar net gaina and Ioesss are recognizad in OCI.
Uinexpired rigk an insuranca premium and re-ingurgnce pramium are followsd as per Insurance Act 1938 (aa
amended 2010). Howsver such general provision cannot satisfy the condltions of provision as per 1AS 37. At
the yearend BRIC has recognized provision of BOT 183,181,068 as balance of fund and liabiliies in the
balance ahaet undar liabilitios.

Ineurance Act 1838 hes issued templatea for inancial statarments which will strictly be followsd by all genaral
and Life Insurance Company. The templates of financlal statements Issued by Insurance Act doss not
inciude other compraheansive income (OCH) nor are the elements of ather comprahansive income allowed ©
includa in a aingle comprehensive incoma (OCI) Statement. As auch BGIC does not prapam the other
compnahenshiva Incoms statament. Howewar the BGIC does not have any slements of OC| lo be prasanted.
As per IDRA guldalines, financial Instruments ars categorzed, recognized and measured differently from
those pragcribed in IFRS 9. As such some disclosure and presertation requirements of IFAS 7 and LAS 32
hava not bean made in the accounts.

3.17 Provislons reluiley te eallectiom of promninm

The company has always complled with the Section 18 of the Inswrance Act, 2010 as appllcable In regard @
prewvigion of collection of pramium.

518 Fizad Assets and Degraeistion

{a)

()

{c

Retcugniten and metmromont

Dwniod siats

Property. Plant and Equipment are recognized if It s probable that fullre economic banefits associated with
the assat will flow 1o the Compary and coet of the asest can be measured raliabiy. hems of property, plant
and eguipment era massuned at coot lees accumulated depracietion and accumulates mpairment loescs.
Coat Includes expendiure thet la dimctly afirlbutable to the acoulsition of the assst The coet of ealf
cansiructad assets Includes the cost of materials and direct labour, any civer costs directly attributable
bringirg the assat to a working condition Tor its intended use ard the cost of digmanting and removing the
itema and restaring the aite on which they am located.

Gane and loasas an disposal of an kem of property, plant and equipment ars determined by comparing the
procseds from disposal with the camying amount of propery. plant and equipment. i sale of any revaiusd
assets, the ralevant amount included in the revaluation reserve will be transferred o retained earnings.
Leasakald axenis

Leasshold aanata of which the company apsumes substartially all the riska and rewards of ownemship am
accounted for as finance lesses and capitalized at the Inception of the leese e felr value of the leased
property or at the present value of the minimum lease payments, whichever Is lower as per IFRS 16 “Leaszag”,
The comeeponding obligation under the lsase is accounted for as liability.

Subsenmand essl

Tha cost of mplacing a companent of an item of prmperty, plant end equipment is recognized in the carmying
amount of the ltam If it ls probabls that the fubure economic benefis associated with the part will fiow o the
Company and s cost can be measured rallably. The carmying amount of the replacsd component k&
de-recognizad.

Depraelation

Ar par I1AS- 18 "Property, Flant angd Eqdpment”, deprecietion an Tanglble Fixed Assote |z charged on
diminishing balance method depsending on the estimated ussful life of the Assets. No depreclation has been
chargad on Land. Depresiation an additions to Fixed Assets is charged for the full year irrespective of the
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dats of acquisition of Assels and no depraciation ia charged in the year of diepossl of sassts.
Arnot catagory wise daproaciation rates ara as followa:

Fumnitura, Fhdures and Flttings 108
Equiprnent 15%
Metor and Other vehicles 2%
Land -
Sundry Asasta 20%
EulldlnE 10%

(4] De-recopmifioe
An itern of Fixed Assat is derecognized upon disposal or when no fubere sconamic benefits ara epected
from e use. Any geln or lose erdelng on de-recognition of the aeest e Included In the Statement of
Cormprehenshe Income In the year the asset s de-recognized.

fs] Salesprice of izsd ssaiz
Sale price of fixed ssaets are determined on the basig of fair value of the assets. Gain or loas ariging on the
dispezal or reirement of an lkem of property, plent and equipment Is determined as the difference between
sales procesds and carrying amount of the assst and ks recognized In profit or kes aceount as per provislon
af I1AS 18.

N Impaimeosl of 2sssdy
The camylng amounts of the company's Non-Cument Assets, athsr than defermed tex assals are reviewsd at
aach reporting date to detarmine whether thers is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,
then tha assats recoverable amount is salimated. An mpairment loss is recognized if tha camying amount of
gn gsset or Hs cash generaling unit exceeds s estimated recoverable amount. Impaiment logses are
recogrized in the sadement of comprahanshe inctme. Considerdng the present conditions of the assets,
menagarment conchides that there ke no guch Indications exet

The value of all assats 65 at Decambar 31, 2019 has basn shown in the Balanes Sheat and in the cleseified
summary of aeests on Form A4 annexed, which hag been reviewed and the sald assets have been set farth In the
Balance Sheet oh amounts at thelr reapective book value which In the aggregate do not excesd thaelr aggregate
market value.

Matesdality eed apgrogation
Each material ltem as consldered by management significant has been presentad separately In financlal
staternants. No ameount hes bean sot off unleas the BGIC has a lagal right to est off the amounte and intends @

seltle on net basis. Income and expenses are presented on & net basis only when permitted by the relevant
aconunting standards.

Aeeogaiiion i Expanses

Expensss are recognized In the Statement of Comprshensive Income on the basls of 2 direct assoclation betwesan
the cost incurred and the aaming of spacific heads of income. All expanditure incurred hee been charged o the
Statemsnt of Compmhanaiva Income in tha running of the businesa and in mainteining the fixed asscts in o stats
of efficlency.

Borrowlng foziz

Bomewing costa that are directly attrbutable to the acgulsition and construction of a qualifying aseet form part of
the coat of that 528t and, therefors, should be capitallzed, Othsr borrow(ng costs ane recomnized 83 an exXpenss.

Empisyss Banaflis

{a) Coniribwtery Providest Fand

The Company aperates a provident fund, recognized by the Incoma Tax Authorlties. Confirmsd emplovess
aof the Compeany are aligible far the seid provident fund. Employess of the Company contribute ton percant of
thelr beslc salary and the employer make similar contribution ta the fund. The provident fund 1s whelly
afministared by a Board of Trustess and ne part of the fund s included with the Besssats of the Compary.

() Geatully
The Compary cperetes & gratuity acheme under which a regular confirmed emgloyas is ertitied © benefit at
& gradusated scale based an the length of sendce. The Length of sendce far the purpose of gratulty shell be
reckaned fram the date of foining In the regular sandce of the Company. Calculation of gratulty ls made on
the barir of laat drewn basic salany.
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fo] Oilker bansdlls
In sddition 5 the above, Bangladesh |nsuranes Compary Limitad is providing other banefits to its amployess
ke Performance Linked Varlable Bonus {PLV), Group Life Schame {GLS).

Group Medical Benefits plan, House Bullding Lasn Scheme and CarMotor Cycle Loan Scheme subject to
fulilimant of cartaln terma and conditions.

{d) Wariars Profi Peri=ipaiien Fesd (WPPF)
Prowision for Workers Profit Participetion Fund (WPPF) ie not maintaind. Howsver, Company provided
performancs bonus, festival bonus, Incentive bonus to the amployess which e adequetly  higher than
provizion of the fund, WPPF hae not been constiiued by the company.

{a} FRezsrve fr Exxeplienal Inzses

In line with para &, 4th schedule of the Income Tax Ordinance 1884, to mesat the excepticnal logses, Company
seatz aside 10% of the net premium Income of the year which it |3 =et aside from the belance of the profit to
tha Rasarve for excaptional loasas.

(b Imeesiean] Resluzliss Fesd
The company mads inestments in the capital markeat in & large porticlio and income generate fram the
Investmeant (rsalized galn and dividend recelvad] & credited ta the Profit and Loss Account Unreallrsd gain
or koae is tranaferred to the Investment fuctuetion fund.

{e} @oamaral Ressrvg
The Gampany creales 8 General Aeserva from the current year profit to avoid fulure contingancy.

(d) Dividznd Eqmalization Fand
Dividend Equalization Fund is creatad for making proposed end approved dividend payments consistanthy
to the sharehclders In the event of worst business sltuation of the company,

Taadion

Income tax expenss is recognized in the Statemant of Comprehenaive Incoma.
Correnl Tex

The tax currently payable = based on taxable profits for the year, Taxabls profite differs from profits a2 reported R
the Staterment of Comprehensive Income becauss It excludas tema of Income or expeneas thet are taxable o
detuctible in aiher year or are never taxable or deductible, Companys liability for cumrert tax ia calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted the balance sheat date,

The Tex retes used for the reparting perads are 83 followe:

Yaarn Tix Rate
2018 37.50%
2019 37.50%

Ssgmant Rapariing

A business segment Is a distinguishable camponeant of the Company that e engaged In providing services that are
eublect to rieke and refume that are diffierent from thoee of other business segmentes. The Company accounts for
segment regorting of oparating resulta uaing the classas of businesa .The performance of segments is evaluaad
en the basls of undarwrling results of sach segment The Company has four primary business segments for
reporting purposes namely fire, marine, meolor and miscellansous.

The Company presenis basic earninge per share (EPS) data for ite ordinary shares. Basic EPS is caloulated by
dividing the profit or koss atfributable to ordinary sharsholders of the Company by the welghted sverage numbar
of ordinary shares cutstanding durlng the perlod. EPS hes boen celculated In accordanca with International
Accounting Standards {LAS)-33.

Dliuted EPS |5 calculated [f there |s any commitment for Issuance of aquity shares In foresseable future, e,
patent/al sheres, without Inflow of resources to the Company against 2uch |ssue. There was no such commitment
during the yaar and accordingly no dilution is required in the yaer 2018

Cazh and Cash Bguirslanin

Cash comprises cash In hard, demand deposit, cash equivalents an shert term, highly llquid Investments thet are
readily convartiple @ know amounta of cash and thoss which are what fo an insignificant risk of changes in valug.
Cash and cash equivalents are not raetricted in use and accordingly cash in hand and bank balances have baon
consldered as cash and cash equivalents.
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Statement of Cash Rows hea beon prepared in accordance with LAS-7 and the cash flow from the operaling
acthvitles has bean pregentsd under the direct method.

Gandingant Lisblliilee

The Company has a total armount of TK. 8,25,85,248.00 towards contingent llablities related to guarantee and other
liabilities with tha different bodies/parties as on tha Balance Sheet date.

Rsimied party disslsma

The campany in normal course of business, caried out 2 numbar of reneaclions with ather antitios that fall within
the definiton of related party contained In Intemeatonal Accounting Standsme 24: Related Party Disclosures, All
fransaciions Imaolving related partes arsing in nomal course of business ane conducied on an am's length basls
at commerclal rates on the same terms and condiions as applicable to the third partles.,

Aespessililty af the Dimctons

The Board of Directom tekes the responsibility for the preparstion and presentaticn of the financial Statements
under gaction 183 of the Companios Act 188,

The Bivard of Directars acknowledges thelr reaporslblity 2a sst out In the ‘Annual Report of the Board of Directors
and Statement of Directors Responsibly'.

The Board of Directors acknowledges thelr responsiblitty for the selection and Implemeantation of accounting
policles.

The Fnanzial Statemants of Bangladash General Insurance Comparny Limitad for the year ended Decamber 31,
2018 wem authorized for issus by the Boerd of Direciome on 18 March 2020

The praperation of financial atalemante in conformity with the Intamational Accounting Stendards reguired
management ta make estimate and assumption that the reported amounts liabllites and dleclzaure of coningent's
aszets and llabllites at the date of the financial stetements and revanue and expenses during the veer reparted.
Actual results could differ from results could dlffer from those estimates, estimates are used for accounting of
certain items such as Long-term contracts, provision for doubiful aceounts, depreciation and amortization txes,
resara and contingsncies.

ESsagral Ponedsion

{} Provigion for Income Tax hee been made In sccordance with the best estimate of the management based on
the prevalling Income Tax Law.

(i} During the year interest on irvestment in FDA, Bangladesh Govl. Treasury Bonds {(BATB} hawe besn
accountad for 88 incoms on acorual basia.

Reporiing Parlod

The financlal pericd under audht of the company covering (12) twelve manths from of January 01, 2012 to
Dacambar 31, 2018,
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400 Authortzed, Issued, Sabseribad and Pald up Capital

' Amount b Telm
= 2 [
o

100,000,000 ordinary sheres of Tk 10 each 1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000
smod, Sabecribod and Pald up:

B00,000 Ordinary sharaes of Tk, 100/ aach

celled and pald up In full. 800,000 100 B2, 000,000 0,000,000
Fully Pald up as Bonus Shares lssued during the Year 1897 120,000 100 12,600,000 12,000,000
Fully Paid up as Borwe Shares lssuad diring the Year 2005 144,000 100 14,400,000 14,400,000
Fully Fald up a2 Banus Shanes Issued during the Year 2008 183.800 100 18,360.000 18,260,000
Fully Paid up aa Bonua Shares Issuad for the Year 2007 88,552 100 9.853,200 2,853 200
Fully Pekd up a8 Bonus Shares Issuad for the Year 2008 2835673 100 26,357,200 26,367,300
Fully Paid up &5 Bonus Shares lssuad for the Year 2008 318,547 100 31,854, 700 31,854, 700
Fully Pak up a8 Banus Shares Issued for the Year 2010 4,178,504 10 41,765,040 41,765,040
Fully Paia up as Borus Shares [esuad for the Year 2011 5,512,885 10 £5 120 850 55,128,850
Fully Paki up 88 Banug Sharas lssued for the Yaar 2012 2572798 10 25,727,260 a5, 727,260
Right Skares :

Right Shares Issued during the Year 2005 360,000 100 36,000,000 36,000,000
Right Shares lssued during tha Year 2008 2,088,252 100 ABH2G200 208,825,200

5 Cstegory of Share Holders :

Spessar Dirseters :

Mr. Towhid Samad 1,795,844 3.38%

Mr. Salim Bhulyan 1,805,123 3.34%
Sub Tolal : 3,001,007 1.6T%
Publle Diveciors :

Mr. Sohail Hurmayun 453,519 0.84%

wd. Shakil Atz 2,716,000 5.03%
Bub Tolal; ‘8,188,513 B.BT%
mdependest Diretors :

Mr. Mostefa Zarman Abbeas] - 0.00%

Mr. Aftab Alam 24,001 0.04%
‘Sub Tossl ; 24.081 0.04%
Anamelal IngtHstisns:
Bangladesh Flxed Income Speclal Purpoes Vehicle 8,075,932 14.85%
ICH 4,380,648 H.28%
Other Instiutions 14,171,348 28.23%
Ganeral Public 21 584,847 30.67%
‘Sub Total ; 47,232,774 87.42%
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B Glassiflcation of Sharsholion by Holdngs:

Mo. ol Bimrehs|dem % of HoMimgs

Less than 500 Shares 1.261,609 7.484 234%
501 - 5000 2570444 2,682 4.75%
£001-10000 1,386,987 173 2.56%
10001-20000 1,288,940 88 2.39%
20001-40000 1,430,175 45 2.66%
40001- B000O 1,543,427 21 2.85%
20001 — Above 44,545,673 74 82 45%
Total 54,027,255 10,867 108.00%

5.00 Share Pramiumc
The amount reprasents pramium recaived for imsuance of ordinary shares ae detnils:

Amuant In Tk
| 2018 | 20w |
Right shars Issue of 3,560,000 Crdinary Shares In 2005 (@ 100 per shara) 36 ﬁm mi 36,000,000
Right share issus of 20,088,252 Ordinary Shams in 2008 (@ 100 per shars) 208, BEE ﬂ.‘ﬂ 208 BEE 211]
0.0 Reserve and Comlingeney Aceonnt
RAezerve for Bxceptional Laszss 194,668,701
General Resarve B.O2 E.I:IJU;QDU 5,000,000
Investment Fluctuation Fund B.03 {51.816.679)  11.663.412
Dividend Equallzation Heserve 6.04 1?[!1@ 1,700,000
Toial _ wAmin et

B.8T Ruserva far Exceptional Leszax

Amwant In Teka
s
Opening Balance 199,688,701 192,068,701
Add/{less) during the Year 6,000,000 7,500,000




"

§.02 Gsmeral Ressnm
| me | o |
Opening balance 5,000,000 5,000,000
Addl/(less) during the yaar - -
B.03 Imvesineen] Fiseluailem Fusd
Opsning balance 11563412 27,864,879
Lees Previous Year Falr Value (563412)  (16,864,878)
Addflesa) during the year (62,818,578) 563,412
“mseam s
8.04 Bividonad Eqmnltzntion Resanm
T T
Opening balance 1,700,000 1,700,000
Addf{less) durng the year - -
I '1..;.%. | AT BT
7.00 Balunce of Funds & Accounis:
. T T
Fira Inaurance Fund Account 28,247 874 12,805,628
Marine Insurance Fund Accaunt 66,581,840 47 BE7, 144
Motor Insuranza Fund Ascount 48,188,716 43,800,718
Miscellaneous Inauranca Fund Account 41,204,738 31,184,768

UL I

Balance of fund and eecounifresenve for unexpired riska has bean made on premium incoma at the following

ratea;
Flre 40%
Marine Hull & Aviation Hull 100%
T l : rm.:

Miscallareous 0%
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B.00 Promlem Deposiis:

_ 2w | 2w |
Balance on this account reprasents premium recsived agalnst cover notes

for which risks hed not been Inltiated within Decembser 31, 2019 5834478 12,777 898

8.00 Provizion lor Employess Graimity Fami:

Emnployess Graduity Fund 200,000 2,500,000
Acki: Provision Employees Gratuity Fund 10,000,000 -
Less: Paid Employess Gratuity Fund £5,000,000) -

Corporate Seciel Responsibility (CSR) Fund 1,394,000 e

10.00 Estimaied Liabllites In Respaet ol Ouistandlng Clalwes Whaiher Dus or Intimaded:

Flre 88,858,142 o1 414,800
Merina 18,088,783 9,008,512
Motor 10,774,081 8,054,551
Miscellanoous 8,532,954 12,476,325

Hisdng: All the claime of which the management e aware of ag par Inimation up to the year end hava been taken Into
cormlderation while setimating this nat labilty In respsct of cutstanding clalma.

11.00 Amounts Due 1o Other Peraans or Bodies Canying on Insurencs Basiness:

This represents the amount peyakle to Sadheran Bima Corporation and other re-nsurers snd privete sector Insurance
campanies on eccount of re-insurance end co-nsurance premeam 23 et Deg 31, 2018,

Co-inauranca premium payabia ?;Itn ,‘-’J‘Iﬁ 12,897,278

T Renms




12.00 Loans from Bank (Secured):
PARTICULARS

Uttesra Bamk Lid:

10% per annum secured against Lien of FOAs, aggregsting Tk. 212,804,125.00
Uttara Bunk Lid:

Teim Loan

Misrcamille Bank Lid:

12% pear annum sscured agalnst Uen of FORz, aggregating Tk. 14.000,000.00

18.00 Sundry Creditors:

Trada Creditors
Unpaid Dividend
Cither Credioms

14.00 Provision For Tazaton:

Opening Balance
Add : Provision for the year 14.01

Less: Paymentsfadiustiment during the year
Lass: Pravious years Tax Pakd
“;::-.: i

Annual Flnpmné‘ln:lllg 73

73,810,075

56,681,568

32,768,779

84,516,485

78,798 222

T T
18,650,743 20,148,400
18,318,875 16,767,231
4,227,118 13,154,380

Ampmt ln Tuka

| w0 | e |
90,150,445 82,304,207
33,000,000 80,000,000
16046 112,324,207
(7,722,351) (4,184,782

(18,457,683)  (15,000,000)
WA BTG
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14.01 Prowisdon of Income Tax bt Boon Mede 10 the Exbest of Tala 35,800,800 s Under:

Profit shown ga par PAL AKG 107 452 382 849,565, 525
Lees: resarve of oxcoptional loesss (5.000,000) {7.,500,000)
101, 4%2, 382 06,065,929

Lass: Dividend Income for saparate consideration (5,536,703) {5,363,807)
Lesa: Capsital Qain on Sale of Fixed Assets for aeparate considaration - (145,112)
Less: Tax fros Intergat Income {(BGTE) (3,101,250} (2,673,750)
Less: Capital galn on salas of shares and cthers for saparate consideration (3,597,839) {3,600,088)
Lees: Aental Income for 2separate consideration (5,561,820) {5,257 459)
TLZATI0 53,005,682

Add: Parquisite 194,257 108,377
Add: Rental Income 3,593,274 3,680,249
Bumslsess Income after Capial galn snd others t1,202,981 12612288
Tax on above 837.50% a0 450,864 27,204,560
Tt on Divigend @ 20% 1,187,341 1,072,781
Tax on Capltal Galn on Tk. 95,97.839 sales of Listed Co. Sheres @ 10% 259,784 360,010
Tax: on Capltal Galn on sales of fived Assets @ 15% - 21,767
Tatai Tax BRI ATRAR
Bay provision made dering the yer 3.090.000 50,000,000

16.00 levesbmais :

Imvestments are inltkally recognized at cost Including acquisition chaerges with the Investments. After initial recegniton,
inveetmenta in merkatable ordinary shares heve been valued at markst price on en aggregate portffolic basie. Full
provision for diminution n value of shares ag on closing of the vear on aggregate partfollo basls s made In the financlal
sietements.

Canges in Fair vaipe fhe shares awallshle fior gale:

“
I T
Opaning Balance 221,048,875 237,111,517
Add: Invesiment mads diring tha year 70,185,350 B2 564 BB
Less: Withdrewal during the year (58,023,377} {112,226,622)
Add: Realized Qaln 9,597,820 3,600,098
242,809 487 22 049,675
Less: Unreallrad Loss (62.816.579) 563412
Ending Balance 178,992 908 221,613,087
Shares and Debantures at Fair Valua 15.01 178, 82 808 Z£1.813,087
Bangladash Govt. Treasury Bond af cost 25,000,000 25,000,000

204,982,908 248,813,087
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Investrment In sharas 175,892,008 2425004087 221,613,087 221,040,675

Tatal Investreni |n shares 170,802,008  242,800487  £21,813,087 221,040,875

Hote: During the perad ne ressrva for share valua fsctuation hag bsen made In the accourta.
Omoted shares
.00, Hume of the Camgany st Valun MaristVulus  Us-Aoalised Galn / Less
i ACI Lid. 985,302 431,870 (553,332)
2 Arman Cotion Fabrica Lid 313,840 185,551 (148,288)
3 Acme laboratories Lid 15,160,386 8,952,300 {8.208,086)
4 Active Fine Ltd 7.453,418 9,630,797 (3,822,621)
5 ADN Tele 568,040 569,040 -
] AFC Agro Biotech Lid 7,553,014 4,328,000 (3,230,014)
7 Agle Pacilc Insurance Co. Lid B4,677 B7 150 2473
8 Barkatulla Power Co. Lid 6,269,929 4,608,100 (1.661.829)
9 BD. Auto Cars Lid 39,165 29,620 (9,575)
10 Beshundhara Paper Milla Lig 383,810 191 452 (172,458)
11 BRAG Bank Ltd 4,831,075 4,588,000 (363,075)
12 Beximco Phamaceuticels 8,511,370 5,148 480 {1,361,890)
13 City Bank Ltd. 9,185,712 5,648 525 (8,506,187)
14 Confidence Cemants Mills Ld 280,910 244 030 (36,880)
is Copper Tach 47 420 117,007 E8,587
16 Dhakea Bark Ltd 2,284,646 1,612,800 (671,848)
17 Doreen Powsr Lid 3,320,363 2,662,280 (658,083)
18 Esquire Knlt Composite Lid 876,050 613,827 (362,223)
18 Fuwang Food Lid 128,831 66,860 (60,171)
20 Gonex Inforsya Lid 3,409 28,421 23,011
21 Gramean Phane (GP) 21,641,993 13,718,400 {7,923 ,523)
22 ICB 6,875,871 9,397 325 (3,478,546)
23 IDLC 5,548,585 2,951,000 {2,557 585)
24 lad Autoa Lid 5,590,330 2,484 80O (3,085 530)
25 KPCL 3,092,950 2,101,500 (921,490)
26 Marcantile Bank Ltd 1,310,600 834,500 (476,600)
27 MJL Bangladesh Ltd. 3,656,825 2,080 415 (1,596,510)
28 Maghna Vegetable il 47,100 - (37,100)
28 NCC Bank Ltd 3,770,540 2,861,000 (808,5410)
30 New Line Clothings Ltd 40,023 63,374 23,350
81 Chvmplc Industries Lid 9,844,834 5,940,000 {4,004,834)
52 Orion Pharma Lid 833,300 269,000 (564,300)
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1,077,300

Unquotad sharms

SlMo.  Wemaof e Company

1,083 577

402,000

33 Ploneer insurance Ca, Lid 1,101,690 (24 30)
34 Prime Bank Lid 7,073,620 5,205,200 {1,868.429)
35 Cuasam Dry Cells. Lid. 3,079,763 1,754 457 {1,325,306)
36 Ring Shina Tmdles Lid 1,138,478 1,348,007 208,871
37 RSAM Stesl Mils Ltd 730,354 282,000 (448,354)
38 SAPORT 4,393,332 1,867 425 {2.736,907)
35 Sea Pearl Beach Resort & Spa Lid 37,300 161,731 124,431
40 Sillco Pharmaceuticals Lid 39,793 132635 82,842
a1 Shine Pukur Holdinga 31,434 - {31,434)
42 Soner Bangla In=urance Ca Lid 161,705 130,400 (31,305)
43 Southeast Bank Ltd. 910,901 737,000 (173.801)
44 Square Textile Milis Lid 7,700,881 3,678,150 (4,022,731)
a5 Square Pharmaceuticals Lid. 20,743,848 0,232,230 488,582
48 S5 Steel Mille Ltd 3,084 7,583 4,519
47 BBS Cables 4873.235 2,910,600 {1,762,635)
48 Confidence Cemant Mills Lid 1,859,279 1,283 598 (575,681)
49 Dhaka Bark Lid 281,260 252 000 (29,260)
50 NCC Bank Lid 148,870 128,000 {23,870)
51 Square Tesdile Mils Lid 188,740 97 650 (101,000)
52 Square Pharmacsuticals Lid. 5,112,715 9,507,220 4,994 505
53 Baach Hatchar| Lid 1,884,801 1,608,000 (276,801)
54 UPEDAoL 3,183,197 2,212,608 (850,581)
55 Advent Pharma Ltd 940,345 738,200 (201,145)
66 Dorsen Power Generation & Systams Lid 104,681 86,557 (38.004)
57 Mational Life Insurance Co., Ltd 3,847,420 4,326 150 481,730
58 Sileo Pharmaceuticals Lid 1,023,553 869,800 (23,659)
59 Apex Tannery Ltd 2,821,605 2,338,000 (585,805)
60 BD. Auto Cars Lid 1323,188 740,500 (552,689)
&1 Eastem Cables Lid 2,881,087 1,992,000 (689,037
62 Safko Spinning Mils Lid 953,879 400,000 (553,879)
Woatemn Marine Shipyard Limited 1,082,138 587 328 (504,805)
84 Tltas Gas Distrbution Co. Lid 2,192,333 (1,265,333)

927,000
9,2 w,12,12)

TOTAL

Niloy Cement Mils Lid (1,581 577)
2 Excolslor Shoee Lid 66,100 13,220 (52,880)
3 Gantral Depostiory Bangladssh Lid (COBL) 1/689.450 1,669,450 -
4 BD. Ventue Ltd, 20,000,000 20,000,000 :
Sub Total 29,619,127 21,084 670 (1,634 45T)




" A

16.00 Iwiorest, Dividond & Reut Dutsiending:

| | |
Acoruied Intanest on FORs 894, 427 B24 62,365,750

17.00 Amount Due from Ciker Porsoes or Bodles Camryisg on insurases Business:

Thasa reprasent the amount recaivable from Insuranca companies on account of co-dnsurance pramlum and clalm at
Decamber 31, 2019.

;
T —mm | ww

Co-Insurance Premium recelvable 215,342 143 198.804 418
Co-Insurance Clalm racoverable 132,796,533 599,189,657
Tatal ¢ MANANER2 28008413
18.00 Sundry Debisrs:
| me | am
Advanco Feni 10,527,724 14,583,745
Advances for Car Leass 264,780 356,017
Other Advances 6,548,008 15,626 584
House Bullding Loans o Staff 3,083,097 8,997,700

10.00 Cash and Benk Balancss:

L =
| wt |

Fxed Deposhts Accounts Ei‘_'_E,-IBﬁ_!JEE 484 632 757
At Cash & Chegues In hand 15,318,028 27 872379
At Banks on STD & Cument Accounts 19,01 297400988 408,888,939
Total =  MAMNTTE  023840T8

15.01 M Banic on §TD and Current Ascounis

IFIC Bark itd. 401,804 2,056,208
Commercial Bank of Ceylon 14,941,802 69,742,721
AB Bark Lid, 100,120 1,780,870
The Chy Bark Hd. = 108,837
Sonall Bark 1,340,841 228, 476
Islaml Bank Lid. 5,008,782 3,808,189
Agrani Bank Lid. 65,818 277,254

Naticnal Bank Ltd. 1,288,877 2,743,508




78

BRIC
Annual Report 2048

Uttara Bank Lid. 53,408,886
Jenats Bark - 520,518
Puball Bank Lid. B4,439516 1,653,028
Rupali Bank Lid. 144,398 3,129
Hablk Bank Ltd. 5 121,108
Bangladeeh Krighl Bank - 331,849
Unlted Commercial Bank Lid. - 10,743
State Bark of Indla - 1,258 452
NCC Bank Lid. 15,830 456 35,607
ICB Islermic Bank - 1,274 482
Basic Bank Lid, 159,570 821523
Bangladesh Deviopment Bank - 9,864
Esstern Bank Lid. - 1,949,244
Natonal Bank of Pakistin 5 28,833
Prime Bank Ltd. 384,834 489,314
Dhaka Bank Lid. 58,098 563,258
Southeast Bank Ltd. 758,511 1,969,187
Dutch-Bangla Bark Lid. 732,423 3,055,818
Social Islami Bank Lid. - 954,848
Al- Arafah lslam| Bank Lig, 52,233 245413
Woor Bank Ltd. - 136,845
One Bank Lid, - 24,287 546
Exim Bank Ltd. 5 65,818
Standard Bank Lid. 271,821 105,393
Mutual Trust Bark Lid, - 258,897
Bank Asla Lid. - 467,293
Mercantile Bank Lid. 1727512 11711014
Bangladesh Commerca Bank Lid. 704,880 124,658
Flrst Securtty Bank Lid. - 48,205
Premier Banik Lid. 221,161 192,520
Shahjalal lslami Bank Ltd. - 93,644
Jarnuna Bank Lid. 280,135 1,021,807
Brac Bank Lid. 54,573,797 s
South Bangla Ag. & Com. Bank Lid. - 26,391
Trust Bank Ltd, - 304,509
NRE Cormmergial Bank Lid. - 142,404
Othera Curment AKG - 221,432037
Total 27400008 409,808,830

Inciuding thie stafemeants Banglsdssh General Insurancs Compary malmiained three Bank Acounts (Pubal Bank Lid. ARG
353102000260, Uttars Bank Lid. A 1107 14100004187, and Brac Bank Lid. ARG 1505100132016001) to collect premium

us pur IDRA circular,
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Z0.00 Other Accamsds
25, Fixed Asziis (at Cosl Lozs Accamainind Deprecinlise)

PARTICULARS
e
Lend

26,486,808 28,488,609

Bulkdlng 21,020,178 23,355 753
Furniture & Fixum 23,183,577 24,054 582
Motor Vishicles 12412738 15,728,318
Electrical Equipment 4,826,231 5,457,088
Office Equipment 7.464.149 4,959 381
Sundiy Assets _ tm7E2 190600

21.00 8iock of Stampe & Btaliomary

Statienary in hand 1,894,384 2,117,268
Stamps in hand 12682550 1824733

22.00 Mpspgement Expansss

L
TR T

M.D.'s Rarmungration 7,350,000 €,800,000
Salardes & Alowances 152538926 139,605,851
Bonus 21,088,215 17.288.874
Rent 18,482 041 15,4584 788
Aatas & Taxes 5512002 3,568 541
Telaphones 1,308,773 1,213,262
Bleciricity 4,085 449 4,556 601
Printing & Stationary 5,251,112 4,683 531
Poetage & Tolegram 1,215,117 982, 105
Aspairs & Mainenance 1,872,407 1,453,026
Traveling & Conveyvance 1,621,004 1,101,126
Muotor Expengas (Fusel) 2 888 837 3,001 581
Mutor Expenses {(Mairienance) 2,280,801 1,657 202
Staff Training 573,125 56,650
Entertainment 1,078,378 1,075 885
Linffiarm & Lhardas 227273 482 755
Staff Tea 887,584 895,737
Medik:al Expansss B.0E0 8,380
Papers & Pariodicals 279 045 282 773
Raglstration & Ranewal Fase 1,478,108 1,276,873
Qeneral Expenses 4,738,303 5,450,787
Bank Chargea 790,263 8559 823
InBurance premiam 875,629 1,143,045

Co-Inaurance service charges 45,207 322744
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B @ | C Tower Expenses

Office Clagning & Upksap

Car L ansing

Emglayvere Cantrbulion towanda PR
Expenses for £.B.Co-Ins. Business
Group insurance

Policy Stamp Expenses

Gratulty

Annual Qaneral Expanses

23.00 Nel Azzets Valus:
The offer price of the commen stock of BEIC,

==l

Imvastimenta &t Cost

Fair Valye Changes Amount

Interast, Dividend & Rent Outstanding

Amount dus from Cther Persons of Bodlea Carrying on
Insurance Buaineas

Sundgry Dabtors

Cash and Bank Balancea

Other Accounts

Linkliles:

1,181,414

E‘IG,E‘-‘IE 612,279
4 487 858 4,327,704
8,785,543 5,832,880
5,578,201 5,082,657
1,002,848 BBG,.740
1,461,488 1,790,578
- 2,000,000
462,084 401,580

250800487 235,048,875
{51,818,579) 11,553 412
84,427,824 69,366,750
48 140602 208004 103
20,424 518 34,547 048
898,891,770 922,394,075
58,830,178 108,183,417
1,066,705 1,005,008,478

Balance of Funds & Accounts

Prewvisions for Fund

Premium Deposiis

Egtimated Lisbiliies in Respect of Outstanding Cleims Whathar Dua ar Infimatad
Amount dus o Othwr Persons or Bodies Carrying on |nsurance Businesa
Losan from Banks [Secuwrad)

Sundry Creditors

Prowision for Taxation

Total LinbiiNlss

Hel Azente (A-B)

Number of Shares Quistanding During the Yoar 2016

ot s ValeaPar Sars

183,181,068 135,848,258
8,884,000 3,804,000
5,834 478 12777598

158,081 270 121,852,788
7.101,018 12,607,228

162,958,410 174,313,687

41,197,734 50,101,020

99,979,411 93,169,446

848,208,047 504,843,829

1007400794  1,000,434.538

54,097,255 54,027,255

10,86 19.58
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24.10 Director's Fas:

Director's Aemuneraton 182,000
Total Audit fnes- ) m.m TN
26.88 Awdl Fonsz:
T | AmosthTelm |
g | B
Stetutory & Special audit fees 350,000 475,000

Interast on FORs 96,736,143 358550818
|nterast on STD Al 1,829,027 1,745,148
BD. Govt. Theasury Bond 8,101,250 2,673,750
Dividend on Shares (Gross) 5,838,703 6.363.807
Toml: . AIEMAB ASANSD

Z1.00 Proftl or (Loss) ou Sale of Assats:

e
__mn | &k

Less on sake of Assets {438,426) 145,112
_ (amae) 412

271 Zandry Inconss

PARATICULANS
N = = =
-~

21,571,851 90,128,402

Profit on sales of ehares 0,597,830 9,600,008
Rarial Income BGIC Tower 5,581,820 5,257 499
Cithar Incoma 13,820 47,200

_ 54N 36.02,10

28.00 Earming Per Shars {(EPS):
Eerninge per share aa shown in the faca of the Profit and Losa Account ie calculated in accordanca with Inemational
Accounting Standard 33: "Eaming par Shar".

[Baxzl: waminga par shares=Earnings attributable to ordinary sharehaldersfalghted average number of shares]
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MNet Froftt Before Tax 107,452,382 93,565,928
Number of Sheree cutatanding 54,027,255 54,097,255
'Eaming Per Shars Baters Tax 198 um
Net Profit After Tex 58,452,382 56,065,928
Number of Sharee autetanding 54,027,255 54,027,265
Eaming Par Share Afiar Tax ﬁ 108 1.4

20.00 Cagh Mow o Opersting Acthetiles:
Celleciioss from Premium, oiher Inconss aed Recelpis

-
SR o | wn |
Grase Premium (Combined Revenus Acs.) 705,758,088 627,835,347
Commission on R/l ceded (Combinad Revenue Acs.) 62,490,711 77,880,727
Other Income (P/L Acs.) Less Share Capital Galn & TF 37,147,531 35,763,409
Interest & Dividend Incoms {P/L Acs.) 47,597,123 45,438,623
Acorued Imerest {Balance Sheet) (35,081,074) 19,219,098
Sundry Dettors (Belance Shoast) 14,122,527 5,088,784
Diepasit Pramium (Balance Shoet) (8,843,420) 7,997,397
Co-insurance Receivabls (Balance Sheet) (48,146,579}  {B9,367,515)
Codnsurancs Payable (Balance Shesat) (5,586,210) {1,867,111)
Sundry Crediiors (Balance Sheet) (8.903.286)  11.434.878

TO1AB3A00 RN

asagemest Exponsss, Re-Insuranes, Clalme & Othom

Mgt Expanses of PL Acs. Less Depreclation {18,710,188) {9,008,450)
Mgt Expenses of Revenus Accounts {266,209,302) {235,387.584)
Commission Pald (94,882.445)  (84,438,002)
Reg-insurancs ceded (253,397,491)  (280,141,835)
Cleimz Paid laes Ro-inmurance {B1,ﬂmr§45} {31,084, 480)
Stock of Stationary & Stamps {Opening-Closing) 665,062 669,480
Gratulty Expensss {5,000,000}) -

_ (B84,343,200)  {648,348,961)

Incoma Tax pald

Opening Balance 93 159,445 82,324,777
Add : Prevision for the year 33,000,000 30,000,000
Less: Closing Balance (80,979,411}  (09,150,445)

25,180034 18,154,782
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30.00 Past Hainnca Shexi Evenis (As Por IAS & 10)

Theva is no significarnt event that has accrued between the Balance Sheet dete and the date when the financial
staternents were authorized for isgue by the Board of Directors other than the recommendation of Cash Dividend 11%
for the year which will be given affect in dua coursa.

31.00 Kwy Managemoni Perzonnel Compensation:
The Compensation of Key management personnel of BGIC Lid, are as follows:

Mama o Short Enployes Poxt Empioymani | Diher Loag
Employan ] Bepsfitz ‘Torm Banelly

Mr. Risssied Soliafidls Chewllary | Salary T 73,50,000 NO MO Group Inaurance
Managing Direcior & CED COVEIage

2 | Mir KM Mesun Salary Tk. §1,20,600 PF @ 10% of NG P.F, Gratulty & Group
AMD (MY Borusa Tk, 8,00,000 Besic Salary ineurance coveraga

3 HD Imran Reuf Salary Tk. 22,682,000 PF & 10% of MO PF, Gratutty & Group
AMD (Operation) Bonus Tk, 3,892,000 Basic Satary NSUrANCa COVarans
iz Rashids Bamu Balary Tk. 18,62,000 PF & 0% of NO PF, Gratutty & Grup
CHD Bonus Tk 3.66,000 Basic Salary INSUMENCe Coveragea
Chmudbury MD Aby Savead Salary Tk. 18,18.000 PF&10% of O PF. Grafuity & Qroup
DMD & CFO Bonus Tk, 348,000 Bask: Salary Insuranca covarage
HD Mmnlk Miak Salary Th. 14 46,000 PF&10% of NO PR, Grauity & Group
DMD Bonus Tk 2,24,000 Beslc Salany Insuranca covarage
Br Tepan Mahmad Salary T, 11.26.000 PF&10% of MO PF. Gratuity & Qroup
M0 Borus Tk. 1,78,000 Beeic Salary InruUraNCE covaraga
Adne Alam Salary Tk, 15,63,000 PF2i0% of NG PR Gramihy & Group
D Borua Tk, 2,30,000 Baslc Salary Insurance covarags
Salfuddin Abmad Salary Tk 8,44 800 PF @ 10% of MO FF, Grawity & Group
GM & Company Secnstary Bonua Tk, 1,238,600 Baslc Salary Insurance covarage

Key Managament Personnel Compsensation Included In management expenses and no other remuneration or special
payment excapt as mentloned above was made 1o the key Managemeant Personnel during the year 2019,

32.00 Expenses Incmrad / Eamai In Forelge Cumency

The Comgany did not incur any expeness nor earned any incomea in forsign currency on account of rovalty, technical
expart, profasaional Advisory fee and intarest, elc.

31.00 Commitmws on Caplial Expendiiure

Thers 1 no Capital Expenditure commitment entered Into the Company during the vear under audit

34.00 Other Rnleves] lsfarmatioa

During the year under raview no compensation excopt Managing Director'a remuneration was allowed to the Chief
Executive Officer of tha Company or any mamber of the Board far apecial ervicea renderad.

There were no cragh faclitizs &3 an 31at Decomber 2015 evalled by the Company under amy conmtract other than
trade craclt evellabls In course of buslnasa.

l. The Company did not Incur eny expenses nor did it eam any Income In forelgn cumency on account of royalty,
technical expert & professions! advizory fees, Interest sic.

k. Number of employess drawing slares baelow & above T 3,000.00 Per Manth I as urder:
a. Salarles drawing balow Tie 3,000.00 (NONE).
. Salarles drawing above Tk 3,000.00 per Month 434 No.
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I Corporate Governance

Comporats Gevernancs Praciess

Good corporate governance helps BGIC to create
sustalnable value for the beneftt of iz shareholdars,
customers, employees and other stekeholders. The
Companys Board of Directors |s commiited to high
standards of corporate governance, which it considers
are crtical to business Integrty and to maintalning
investors' trust The Company expects all its directors
and employess to agt with honesty, Integrty and
fairmess. The Company strives to act in accordance
with the lews and customs of the countries In which [t
cparates; adopts proper standards of business
practice and procadure; operates with Integrity; and
obaarves and respects the culture of every country in
which It doss business.

Board of Dircctoms

An effective Board must have the right compoesition,
afructure, procesess and a clear understanding of s
role. The BGIC Board meets these requirements:

The Beard of BGIC s respensible for managing the
company and overseeing iis general business
activities, Its action and declslons are made In tha best
interests of the company, which includes the interests
of shareholders, employees, cusiomers end other
stakehclder groups. We clossly communicate with the
Expcutive Committes, meking sure our strategy Is
property implemented and our ethical standards are
appllad. In our work with the Executive Committes we
assert independant judgment and work toward
fostering a strong relationehip based on mutual respect
and frust.

The Board of the company comprises of & members of
whom 2 members are Sponsor directors, 2 member is
Publlic director and 2 are Independant directors. The
Board of Directors reviews business performance in
each meetng and epproves pericdical end annual
financial results for publication. Board approves annual
plan, caphal expenditure for the year and passes
resclution at mestings hald on a regular basis.

Board Maesiing

The Board mests at least once a quartar to raviow the
quarterly results and other items on the agenda and
also on the occasion of the Annual General Meeting
{AGM) of the Sharsholders. Additional maeetings are
held whensver necassary,

The Company Secrstary in consultation with the
Chalrman preparas the Agenda and the explanatory
notes and circulates these in advanca to the Directors.

Members of the Board are alst free to recommend
Inclusion of any matter In the agenda for discusslon.

Sanlor Management mambars ame Invited to attend tha
Beard Meetings, to make presentations and provide
additional inputs to the iteme under discuesion. The
minutes of each Board [ Commiltee meeting are
recorded in the Minutes Book. Copy of the approved
minutes iz send to IDRA as per their circular no.
GADA003/201 1-184{2) dated 26th January, 2012

During the year 2018, the Board met Five times and the
gap betwesn any two meetings was less than four
months. The dates of the meatings were April 18, 2019:
May 05, 2019; July 25, 2018; July 30, 2019 and
Octeber 29, 2018.

The names of the directors on the Board, their
gttendance racord and thelr remunaraticne as on
Decembar 31, 2018, ara gshown as per condlilon Ne.
1(5)(0d)) In page no. 69,

Annpal Gengral Masling

The shareholders assert their ighis as conferred by tha
articles of assoclation durng the Annual General
Mesting by axerclsing thalr right to vete. Each shara
onfitles the sharshcider to one vote, Tha Annual
Gieneral Mesting takes plece within the first six months
giter end of the accounting year. Nofice of Annual
General Meeting together with the annuel reports and
documents as required by Companies Act is sant to
the shareholdars, fourteen days earlier, prior to the
meating. Sharsholders who cannot attend the Annual
Gieneral Masting hava the optlon to exerclse thelr vote
through a proxy e anpther member of the Company.
The proxy form duly filled In to be submitted fo the
Corporate Office of the Company within 72 hours
before the meeting.

Comporzie Governanes Compllance report

In accordance of tha requiremant of The Bangladesh
Securtles and Exchange Commission's Notification on
Corporate Goverrance Code no. BSEC/CMRRCD/
2006158207 /Admin/B0 dated 3 June 2018 Confirm
Compliance with the Financial Reporting Fremework as
follows:-

Comperaie and Ananelal Reporting Framework

l,  The financial satatements preparad by the
manegement of the company present fairly ite
staie of alfairs, the result ol its cperations, cash
flows and changas in equity.

II.  Proper books of account of the company have
besn maintained.




ll. Approprigie accounting policies have been
consistentty applied In preparation of the
financial statements and that the accounting
estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
|udgment.

IV. Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS),
Iinternational Financial Asporiing Standards
{IFAS}, es appliceble in Bangladesh, have been
follwad In  praparation of the financial
statements and any departure there-from has
been adequataly disclosed.

¥ The aystem of Internal contral 1e sound h dealgn
and has baen sffectively implemented and
monitored.

Vl. There am no signiicani doubts upon the
company’s ablity tc continue as a going
CONCHIm.

¥il. Thers are no significant deviations from last year
in oparating result of the company.

Vil. The key operating and financial data of
preceading five years hava bsen providad In page
no. 85.

IX. The number of Board meetings held during the
year 2018 and attendance by each director and

ramuneration pald o them are shown (N page no.
Bs

X.  Ason Dacember 31, 2018, shareholdings pattern
of the Company are shown as per condition No.
1{5¥xdll) In page no. 86.

Xl. A brief resume of the Directors along with cther
necessary particulars are show In page np. 27
and 28.

Status of Compliance with the conditions imposad by
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commisslon's Corporate Governance Code BSEC
CMRRCD/2006—158/207/Admin/B0 dated 3 June 2018,
along with a cerlificate from a precticing Chartered
Accountants iz besn enclosed at annexure-C.

Rerpueiing snd External Audit

The legal audit of BGICS financial statements i
enfusted — pursuant to the law — to an Bxdernal Audit
Company, prepares and publishes its annual financial
statoments and Interim financlal statements In
accordance with Intarnational Fimanclal Reporting
Standards (IFRS}. The annual and pericdical financial
slatements are preparad by the management and
reviewed by the Audit Committes. Financial statemernts
are audited by the statutery auditor In eccordance with
Bangladesh Audit Standard as promulgated by the
ICAB. The audil prosedures include a review of the
systern for sarly ldentification of risks. The Audlt
Committea updates Board on annual and periodical
financlal statemant In detall prior to s publicetions.

BGIC | 37
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infamnal Cominol

An Intemal Control System {IC5} Is penerally
cansidered as a management tool that serves as a
means to achieve performance and profitability
targets, and enhances the rellablity of financlal
reporting. Voluniary reporting on internal control may
be viewed as a monitoring function 1o reduce the
management costs causad by divergent Interssts
batween management and sharehalders.

Sourd Intarnal contrel procass Is defined as a system
designad tc ensure:

=  Compllance with laws and regulations;
- Application of the instructions and policies fied
by genior management;

e  That tha Company's Intemal processes are
functioning corractly, in parficular, thoss involving

the security of its assets;
L] Tha rellabllity of tha flnanclal Information
published.

BGIC's Internal Audit tsam conducts audit 0 evaluate
appropriatensss of internal control. This system must
also contribute to the contmol over its activities, the
efficiency of it operatons and efficient use of i@
resources, while enabiing the Company te adequately
take into account significant operational, financial or
compliance risiks, Therofore, the internal contral eysiem
plays a key rola In conducting and menltorng s
activitiss.

However, the Company |l aware that the Intemal
cantrod system cannot provide an absoluts guarantes
that the Company's objectives will be met and that all
the potantlal risks it may face will be controlled.

BGIC's intemal audit depariment has reaponsibility for
independently assessing the adequacy and
effactiveness of the managemsent over significant risk
areas of the company. They also camyout intarnal awdit
on al lunctiona of the Company like, Cperationa,
Developmaent and Marketing, Finance, Treasury
eyetern, Information Service. Internal Auditor submits
their chservation on waaknesses and non compliance
of companys practices and statutory provisions. Each
observation states the facte, weslnessas and
recommendations for improvement. The head of
Iinternal Audit directly raports to the Managing Director
and thair activity is reviewed by the Audit Committes.

The Board of the BGIC, with the mssistance of the
Managament, has sat out the overall approach of tha
Company's risk management activities. The major
areas of risk that the activities of the Company ars
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exposad o ara financlal risles, strategy risks, Insurance
riske, operational riske and legel and compliance risks.
These are continually being updated end adapted by
the Company under guidance of the Beard of
Directors. The sffectivenass of these systems s
reviewad by Internal auditor and stetutery auditor and
ithe Board of Directors. The management of the
Company made risk assessment on businesz and
made risk mitigaticn plan to eliminate risks. The audit
commiites supports the Beard In monltoring acthvitles
of manegemert and dsals with riek managemeant
iesues.

The going concern principle is the assumption that
entity will remnain in business for the foresseable futurs.
Convergsly, this means that the entity will not be forced
to halt oparation and liquidate e assets In the near
tarm, by making thie assumption, the eccountant is
justified in deferring the recognition of s3ome expenses
until a later period, when the entity is presumably still
be In businass and Lging s asssete. Accountants have
considerar the following evenis and conditions to
come this conclusion about BGICY ability to continue:

1. Netligbility or net current liability poaition.
2. Adverse key financial ratio.

3. MNegstive operating cash flow indicated by
higtordcal or prospecilve flnanclal statements.

4. Substantlal operating losses or significant
deterioration in the velue of assets used to
generaie cash flows.

5. Armears or discontinuance of dividends.
& Inability to pay creditors on due dates.
AgiH Commitiyn

The Company has an Audi Commitles as a
sub-committea of the Board of Directors. The alms of
the establishment of an Audit Committee should be 1o
craate efficiency in the operations and to add valus to
the organization. The Audit Committes is appointed by
the Board of Directors to assist the Board In
discharging its averaight responuibilitiss by reviewing:

L Tha financlal repcrﬂng procsss o ensure the
belance, ransparency and integrity of published
financial information.

- The effectivensss of the company's internal
financial control and risk management systam,
the effectiveness of the Internal audit function,

» Tha Independent audi process [ncluding
recommending the appointment end asssssing
the performance of the externgl audiior,

& The Beard of Diractors will nominata the eudit
committes membars and the chalman of the
audit commitiee who must be a non-executive
Indespendent diractor.

*  The Audit Commites will comprise of at least
three members and the mejority of members
shall be non-executive Directors of the Company.

e A guorum of any mesting will be two members.

*  The Company Seoretary will act as the secretary
of the Audit Commlites.

Only commltiee members are eniiled to attend
meetings. The Audit Committes may invite such ather
persons, the CEO, CFO, Head of Internal Audit {on
Invitation) and ecdternal audit engagement partner {on
invitation) to (s mestings, ag it deems necassary. Cne
meeting shall be held at least two times a year and
should comespond with the Company's financial
reporting cycls.

Compliance with Laws

Compliance meens not only adhering to laws, but also
to regulations, company rules, and voluntary codes,
and then erhancing our sfforts t© promote
transparency in management in accordance with
soclal standards and corporate ethics set out In the
BGIC Principles. Based on the foragoing, BGIC Lid.
strives to continually enhance its compliance siructure.
Company respects the provisions of the law and
compliss with those in business practices. Each
employee of the Company musl learn provisions of the
law that applles to thelr job. The Board of the Company
ensures that all provisions of the law are complied with
in a timehy manner. Any non compliance is immediately
addressed,

Corparats Waksits

The Company developed an Information wabslte under
corporate govemarnce responsibillty, wheme public
Infermation related to the Company ks placed for
Interested group llke sharsholders, employas,
customers and other stakeholders.

Information which Is hast In Company Websle Is
shown below:

=  Annual FAnanclal Statements.

*  Periodical Fnanclal Statements.

» Half Yearly Finarcial Statements.

» Price Sensitive Information.

¢+  Noilfications sic.

Tha link of company website Is www.bglcinsurs.com
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Dsatails of Mumbar of Meetings Held, Attended, Remunerations Paid During the Year 2018 Board Meeting

Mambar of Mumber of Remunaration
=

Mr. Towhid Samad
2 Mr. Sallm Bhuhyan
3 Mr. Sohall Humeyun
4 Mr. Aftab Alam
5 Mr. Mostafa Zaman Abbasi
B Mr. Md. Shaldl Rizvi

& B B B 8

8 & 8

B B

Forming Part of Corporate Governanca Rapart
[As per condition No. 1{5Kxix)]

SUMMARIZED KEY OPERATING AND FINANCLAL DATA OF LAST & YEARS

Particslars

Pald up Capltal

Gross Premiym Income

Nat Prami.m

Net Claims

Pra-Tax Profit

Cesh Dividend

Toml Assets

Total Reserves

DMdend Equslisation Resarve
Share Value Fluctuation Reserve

54,02,72,550
70,57,56,087
46,28,58,586
7,81,10,827
10,74,52,352
5,04,20,981
185,57,07,881
84,38,33,180
17,00,000
1,10,00,000

54,02,72,550
82,76,35,347
33,74,83,412
11,27,84,254
9,35 85,028
5.54,27,265
166,50,98,478
85,36,80,968
17,00,000
1,10,00,000

54,02,72,550
73,08,83,081

45,503,058

13,12,05,495
8,84,18,803
5,04,20,081

171,67 68,570

40,80,53,181
17,00,000
1,10,00,000

54,02,72,550
B8,60,14,504
38,25,74,8%
11,72,21,348
7,70,45175
584,20 681
164,93,34,950
36,06,67,202
17,00,000
1,10,00,000

24,000
40,000
24,000
40,000

24,000

-54,02,72,550
G5,85,60.568
7 48,560,721
11,75,32,700
8,87 83,153
5,54,20 881
160,15,81,509
36,86 47 848
1,17,00,000
1,10,00,000
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[As per condition No. 1(5){adiii)]
THE PATTERN QOF SHAREHOLDINGS

g] Shares held by parent/Subaidiary /Associated Company atc.- None

b) The patiarn of shareholding of Directors, Chief Executive Officer & Company Secretary, Chief Financlal Officer,
Head of Internal Audit, Principal Advisar and their spouses and minor children are as follows:

8ponsor Direciors
Mr. Towhid Samed Director 17,886,844 3.39%
Mrs. Rokshana Samed W/o Diractor 281 0.00%
Wr. Faleal Samad Sfa Director 335,595 0.63%
Mr. Salim Bhuiyan Director 18,05,123 3.84%
Mr. Sohall Humayun Dirsctor 453513 0.84%
Mra.Ring. Humeyun Mio Director 383,719 0.71%
Mr. Md. Shaldl Rizvi Director 27,15,000 5.08%
5 |
Mr. Mostefa Zaman Abbel Independent Dirctor NIl NIl
Mr. Aftab Alam Indepandant Dirsctor 24001 0.04%
Mrs. Fancy Alam Wia, Directar 2867 0.00%

Ehled Exucwilve Gificer & Company Sacretary, Chiel Financial Cfilcer, Head of imtermal Awdit

Mr. & K A H Chaudhur Principal Adviser 8768 0.02%
Mra. Sablha Chaudhur! Wio Princlpal Advisar g8 0.00%
Mr. Manik Miah Head of Inemal Audit g 0.00%
&) Extéutiv;

Mr. Kaz Mokaddas Masum AMD (Marketing) 7256 0.01%
Mr. Imran Rouf DMD {Undenariting) 305 0.00%

d) Sharsholding tsa paresat {195} ar mors voling Interes! In the Company same wiss detslls are se folloms =
There ara no individuals of instituitions that hold 10% or more voting Intensst in tha Company.




BGIC | -
Arnual Rapor: 2018 | & |

ANNEXURE - A

Bangladesh General Insurance Gompany Limited
Declaration by CEO and CFO

[As per condition No. 1{5)0owli]

Data: 19th March, 2020

The Board of Directors

Bangladash Ganeral Insurance Company Limited
Head Office

42, Dilkusha,

Dhaka-1000

Subeet: Ouelaration on Fleancial Statemunts for the year ended s 31 Deccmber, 2019
Dear Sirz,

Pursuant to the condltlon Ne. 1(5)(owl} Imposed vide the Commisslon's Notification Ne. BEECCMRRCD
2006-158/207 /Admin/B0 dated 3 June 2018 under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchangs Ordinanca, 1883,
we do hereby declare that:

(1) Tha Firancial Statements of Bangladesh General Insurance Company Limited Limited for the year ended on
31 December, 2019 have been prepared in compliance with International Accounting Standards (I1AS) of
imtemational Financlal Reporting Stancards {IFRS), as applicabla In the Bangladesh and any ceparture there
from has besn adequately disclosed;

(2) The estimates and judgments related te the financial statements were made on a prudent end reasonable
basl!s, In order for the financlal statements to reveal a true and falr view;

{3) The form and substance of ransactions and the Company's state of affairs have been reasonabily and fairty
prasentad in ita financial statements;

(4) Toensure above, the Company has taken proper and adequate care In Installing a system of Intermnal control
and maintenance of accounting records;

(5) Ournternal auditors have conducted perfodic audlts to provide reasonable assurance that the established
policiea and procedures of the Company wera conglstantly followed; and

(8) The managements use of the going concem basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements is
apprepriate and thera exists ne materlal unceriainty related o events ar condliens that may cast significant
doubt on tha Company's ahility to continue as a going concarn.

In this regard, wea also cartify that:

(1 We have reviewad the financial stataments for the year ended on 31 Decamber, 20118 and that to the best of
cur krewledge and belief:

(a) thesa staiements do not contain any materially untrue stetement or omit any material fact or contain
staternents that might be migleading;

(b} thess stelements collectively prasant frue and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
axieting eccounting standeards and epplicebls laws,

(i) There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, llegal or In Viciation of the cods of conduct for the company's Board of Directars or Its

members.
Sincerely yours,
Ahmed Salfuddin C hury Chowdhury Md. Abu Sayead

Chisf Executive Officer (CEO) Chisf Financial Officar {CFO}
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Ahmed Zaker & Co. <> GGa
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS INDEPENDENT MEMBER

[Certificate as per conditian Mo, 1(5)004i)]

Report {o the Sharsholders
of
Bangladesh General Ingurance Company Ltd.
on compliance on the Corporate Govermanca Gode

Wo heve examined the compllance stahus to the Corporate Qovernance Code by
Bangiadazh Gansval Inssranca Campany Lid. for the year ended on 31 Cecember 2019.
Thiz Code relates o the Notification No. BSEG/CMRRCE/2008-158/207/Admin/B0 dated 3
June 2018 of the Bangladash Securltles and Exchange Commission.

Such compllance with the Corporate Governance Code [s the respensiblity of the
Company. Our examination was limited to the procedures and implemsntation thereof ag

adopted by the Management in ensuring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate
Governance Cods.

This Is a serutiny and wverfication and an Independent audit on compllance of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance Coda as wesll as the provisions of relavant
Bangladesh Secretarial Standards {BS5) as adopled by Institute of Chartered Secretaries
of Bangladesh {ICSB} In &0 far as thosa standarts are not Inconsistent with any condition
of this Corporate Governance Code.

We state that we have cbtained all the information and explanations, which we have
required, and after due sorutiny end verification thereof, we report that, in our opinion:

aj The Company has complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code ag
stipulated In the above mentioned Corporate Govemance Code lssued by the
Commizsion; excapt the condition 1{7¥b), 4{ii) and &{1Xa} to &(5}c}

b} The Company has complied with the provisions of the relevent Bangladesh Secratarisl
Standards {B53) as adopted by the Instiuta of Charterad Secretaries of Bangladesh
(IC5B) as required by this Code;

c) Proper bocks and records have besn kept by the company as ragulred under the
Compeanies Acl, 1994, the securitiss laws and other relevant laws; and

lo,

d} The Governance of the company is highly satisfectory.

Dated, Dhaka Ahmed Zekar & Co.
18 March, 2020 Chartarad Accountants
Zaloor Ahwwid, FGA
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Annoxure - G
STATUS OF COMPLIANGE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE Guldline (GCGC)

[#= per condition Ne. 1{6}{xul)]
Status of compllance with the conditions Imposed by BSEG vide Notification No. BSEC/CMRRACDY2006-158/207/
Admin/80, dated 5 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Seourities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969;

{Repor undar CondHien Ns. B}

1 Noard of Dirasters:

11} Sime of the Boand of Diectorn
The total numbear of rmambers of a company's Board of Cirectars
{hereinafier refarned to as "Board”) shall not be less than Giftve) snd + - B Dirsctors
mane than 20 {twenty).

162} indepandsat Dirsclors
Al companias shall hava effective rapresentation of Independean 2 Independeant
directors on thek Baards, so that the Board, as a group, Includes cors Dlrectors as Per
competancles coneldsred relevant In the context of each company; for Insurance Act
this purpose, the companias shall camply with the following:- 2010

1{2)(a) At least (1/5) of the total number of Directors in the company's Board Complied as per
ghall be Indepandent Directors; any fractian shall ba considerad to o T Insurance Aot
the nesd Intagar or whola number for caleulating nurmnber of Indapandant 210
directar(s);

1{2)(b) For the purposs of this clause "Indspendent Diracior” means a dirscior-

T2k} who sithar dose not hold any ghare in the campany or halda lesa then
ane percent (1%) shares of the ttal paid-up sheres of the company; | v - |-

T2ybin who |2 not a sponsor of the compeany or 13 not connecten with the
company's any sporeor or direcier or nominaied director or sharshoider
of the company or any of its assoclates, sister concerns, subsldiarles
and parentz ar holding entiies who holds one percent {1%) ormare
sharae of the totsl paid-up sharsa of the company on the basie of v - -
family relationshlp and his or har family members also shall net hald
above mentloned shares (N the company: Provided that spouze, 30n,
daughtar, father, mother, brother, sister, son-in-lew and deughtar-inlew
shall be congidered as family meambers.

1 E2 (b Who has not bean an sxacutive of tha company in immadiatehy + - -
preceading 2 (wo) finencial years;

123kl who doar nat have any othar ralaetionahig, whathar, pacuniary or
othar wisa with tha company or its subsidiaryesscciated companios, + - -

12 wha Is not & member ar TREC (Trading Right Entilement Certificate)

halder, director or officer of any stock exchangs; + T L
{290l who |2 not a shareholder, director exceptng Independent director

or officer of any membear ar TREC holder of stock exchange or an v - -

intermed|ary of the cap/tal merket:

Ti2Nbiivi who |8 not & partner of an axecutive or Was not & partner or an
axetutive durlng the preceding 3 {three) years of the concerned ¥ - -
company'as statutory audlt firm or audit firm engaged In Internal
audlt senvices or audit firm conducting special audlt or professional
certifving compliance of this Cods;
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1(2)b)IN

who ls net Independsnt director In mora than 5 (five) leted companies;

1{2){b){65

who has not Been convicied by a court of compstent jurisdiction as
& defaulter in payment of any loan or any advancs to a bank or a
Mor-Bank Financial |retitutian (NBFIY, and

120

who haa not bean convicted for a criminal effencs imvolving moral
turpituds.

1{2)(c)

The Independert directon=) shell be appolrted by the Board and
appraved by the sharcholders In the Annuel Gensrel Mecting (AGM);

1{2){d)

The post of Independent directarfs) cannaot remaln vacant for more
than 80 {ninety) days; and

1{2)(e)

Tres tanure of office of an Indeperdeant director shall be for a period
of 3 {thres) vears, which may be extanded for 1 {ohe) tenura only;
Provided that a former Independant director may be consldened for
reappaintmant for ancther tenure after a tme gap of one tenure, Le.
thras yedrs from hls or her completion of congecutive twa tenure
[Le. six years]: Provided further that the Indepandsnt directar shall
not be subject to retiremant by rotation as per the cEm=il wily, Jasa
{3nna o0 W v wil) (Company Act, 1984),

Explansties: For the purpese of counting tenura or term of independent
director, ary partial tarm of t&nurs ahall be deamed i be a full
tenure.

1(3)

Omzitfication of mdopantest Dirocior

1(3){a)

Indepenaent Directar shall be: a knowledgeakle Individual with
Integrity who Iz able to ensure compllence with financial laws,
regutatory requirements end corponate lews 2nd can make meaningful
contribution to business;

Proflles of ID
Avallable In Annual

Hepart

{300

Independent director shall heve following quallflcations:
Busiress Leader who le or was a promober or director of an undisted
company having minimum pald-up capltal of Tk. 100.00 milllon or
any |isted company or & member of any nationalor International
chamber of commence or business essociation: or

Profiles of 1D
avallable In Annual
Repart

1(E)b)I)

Corperate Leader who |8 or was a top level sxecutive not lower than
Chief Executive Officar or Managing Director or Deputy Managing
Director or Chief Financlal Officer or Head of Finance or Accounts
or Company Sacrotery or Head of Interral Audit and Complianca or
Haad of Legal Servce or a candidate with equivalent poshion of an
unlisted company having minimum pald-up cepltal of T 100.00
million or of a listed comparry; ar

Explasation: Top loval executive Includes Managing Director (MD) or
Chlef Executive Offlcar {CED), Add|tonal er Daputy Managing
Clrectar (AMD or DMD), Chief Operating Cificer (GO0}, Chief Financlal
Officar (CFO), Company Secretary (CS), Head of Internal Audit and
Compllance (HIAC), Head of Administration and Human Aesources
or agquivalent positions and sama lkeval or ranked or salaried officials
of the compary.

1(3)b)iN

Former officlal of govemment ar statutony of autonomous o regulatory
body In the position not below Bth Grade of the naticnal pay scale,
who has at least educational background of bachelor degres In
economics of commence ar bualness ar Law; of

N/A
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Complinnzs Siwten

13XV

University Teachar who has educational baclkground in Economics
& Commerca or Buginess Studies or Law, or

{PeiV In e

NJA

1(3x=Xv)

Profeasional who is or wes an advoceia practicing at leaat in tha
High Court Divislon of Bangladesh Supreme Court of a Charterad
Accountant ar Cost and Management Accountant o Chartensd
Financlal Analyet or Chartared Cartiflad Acoountant or Cortifled
Public Aceountant of Chartered Management Accountant or Chartered
Secrotary or eguivalant qualification,

N/A

1(3Hc)

Tha Independent diractor shall heve at least 10 (tan) yeam of
experances In any fleld mantianad In clawes (b}

1(3xd)

In special cases, the above quallflcations or experiences may be
relsxed subject to prior epprovel of the Commissian.

Sttuation nat
arlze

i)

Bumlity of Chakperson of the Beard o Directors and Massging Mrecto:
or Ghiel Execiibe Gfflzer:

1(4Xa)

The positions of the Chairparson of the Board and the Managing
Dirsctor {MD) andfer Chiaf Executive Officar [CFQ) of the company
shall be flled by different Indhiduals

14X}

The Managing Cirector (MD) andfor Chief Exacutive Officer (CED)
of a llsted company ghall not hold the same position In another
listed company;

1(4Xe)

Tha Chalrperaon of the Board shall ba elacted from among the
non-axecutive directars of the company;

144}

The Board shall clearly defing reapactive reles and responeibilities
of the Chairpasson and the Managing Direstor andfor Chisf Exatutiva
Officar;

1(4Xe)

In the eheence of the Chairparson of tha Beard, the rermaining
mambers may elect one of themselves from ron-executive dinectors
a5 Chairpersen for that particuler Board's meating; the raason of
aheance of tha reguler Chalrpareon ehall be duly recorded ntha
minutes.

Sttuation not
arige

1(E)

Tha Direclors' Repert I Skarabalders

Tha Board of the company shall 'Includs the following additional
statements or disclosures In the Directors' Aeport prepaned undear
paction 184 of the Companies Act, 1884 (Aot No. XVl of 1884) -

1(EH1)

An Industry outioak and possligls fulure devalopmanta In the Industry.

Avpllable In
Annural Repart.

1EXI0

The Sagment-wige or product-wige performancs.

Avallable In
Annural Repart,

(B

Rlsks and concerns includng Intemnal and extemal risk factors, threat
ta sustalnabliy and negathve Impact on emvdronment, If amy;

Ayvallabla In
Annural Repart,

1(6Xiv)

A discussion an Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net
Profit Margin, where applicable;

Availabsks in
Annural Report.

1(5)v)

A Discussion on confinuity of any extraordinary activities and their
implicational gain or loas);

N/A

1()v)

A datalled discusslon on nalstad party ensactions elong with g
gtaterent showlng amount, nature of related party, nature of
transactions snd besia of transactions of al relatad party treneections;
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1{5¥wiT)

A statsment of ulilization of proceeds raised through from public issuss,
rights issues andfor thmugh any othara instruments;

Situstion rot
arieg

TiSHI;

An explanation if the financlal results deteriorate after the company
goes for Initial Public Offering (1PO), Repaat ocowrred. Public Cifering
{RPOY, Righte Sharg Cffer, Direct Listing, stc.;

Shuation not
arigs

(5K}

An explanation on any sigrificant varlancs cocurs betwaen Quarterty
Financial performance and Annual Rinancial Statemants;

Shuatlon naot
arigs

1{5K=)

A statement of remuneration pald to the directors Including
indepandent directon;

Avaliable In
Answral Report.

1SHxN

A statement thet the financial stetements prepared by the management
of the lesusr company presant falry ts state of affalrs, the nesult of
its operations, cash fiows and changes in sgquity;

1{5K=n)

A statement thet proper books of account of tha Issuer compeany
heve basn meinlgined;

(BN}

A stetement thet appropriate accaunting polcles have bean consistantly
applled In preparation of the financlal staternents and that the
eczourting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

1{5Xxv)

A statemant that Internetional Accounting Standards {1A%) or Internetional
Finanzial Reparting Standards (IFAS), ee applicakle in Bangladash,
have been followed In praparation of the financial statements and
any departure there from has been adegquatsiy disciosad:

1(5)ov)

A statarmant that the aystem of internal control is eound in design
and has besn efiectively Implemented and monttorad:

1(5)eov)

A smtamant that minority shareholders heva been pratectad from
abustve actions by, or In the interast of, controliing shamholkders acting
gither diractly or indirectly and have affective means of redress;

A

(5}l

A satemant thet there e no slgnificant doubt upon the lesusr company's
ability to continue aa a going cancem, if the issuar company ia not
considerad to be a going concem, the fact along with reasons
thereof shall be disclosad;

1(5)xviil)

An explensticn that significant devistions from the |est year's operating
results of the lssuer company shall be highlighted and the reasons
tharaof ehall be axplalned;

Siueation not
arlse

1(5)xix)

A staternant whers key cperating and financial data of at least
precading 5 (five} years shall be summarized .

()0

An explanation on the masony if the isauar company has not declamsd
dividend (cash or stock) for tha year,;

Situetion not
arlsa

1(SHod)

Board's stalerment 1o the effact that ne bonus shere or stock dividend
has bean or shall ba declarsd &3 Intarim dividand;

Siueation not
arize

(Sl

The tatal number of Board mestings held during the yeer end altendenca
by each director;

& meeting with

average 76.67%
attendance

1(6) {xxill)

A report an The patism of sharsholding dizsciczing the aggregats
puiy of sharss (elong with name-wise detalls whera stated balow)
held by:-

1{5}odlXa)

Farent or Subsldiary or Assoclated Companies and other ralated
partiea [name-wise detaila);

Sttuation not
arigs

1(5)(redIl (b}

Directors, Chief Executiva Cfficar, Company Secretery, Chief
Fihanclal Officer, Head of Internal Audit and Compllahce and
thair spouses and minor children (name-wisa details);

1(5)(odii)(c)

Executivas; and




1(SHodia)

Shamshoklers holding ten percant (10%) ar mom voting intarset in the

cempany (harme- wise detalls).

Explamatissc For the purposs of this clauss, the sxpresslon “executive”
means top 5 (five) salarled emplovess of the company, cther than the
Dirsctors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secratary, Chief Financial
Officer and Head of Imernal Audit and Compliance.

N/A

103) b}

In exda of the apgolatitent ar resppoinimest of & drectsr, & dietioows
on the company shall dizclozs the following Imiormation to the
shnrehniders:-

1(5)ovi(a)

a brief rasume of the diragtor;

1(6)(0dvi(b)

nefure of his of her expertizs In specific functional areas; and

.

1(5)odvilc)

names of companies In which the persen also holds the directarship
and the mambership of commitses of the Board;

1(5)(000)

A Managament's Diecussion and Analysie signad by CEO ar MD

presenting detallad anatysls of the company's position and operations
along with & brief discusslon of changss In the inancial stetements,
among othars focuging on:

(8} accounting policles and estimation for preparetion of finenclal
Elatemenis;

{(b) changes In accountng policles and estimation, If any, cleary
describing the effect on financlal performancs or results and
financial position as wall a8 cagh flows in abeolute figure for such

changes;

(c} comparative analysis {inchuding effects of Inflation) of financlal
parformancs or reaults and financisl pesition es wall 28 caah
flows for current financial year with Immediate preceding five
yoara explaining roasons thereok;

{d) compare such financlal performance of resulte and financlal
positionas wall 8s caah flowa with the peer industry scenaris;

(8} briefty explain the financial and sconomic scenario of the
country and the globe;

ath | o

() risks and soncams izausa ralated to the finencial sisterments,
axplaining such risk end concerns midgetion plan of the
company; and

(gl future plan or projection or forecast for company's oparation,
performanca and fineanclel pesttion, with Justification thereof,
l.e., actual pasiton shall be explained w the shanrshalders In
the rext AQM,;

1(5) (oovi)

Declaration or cartification by the CED and the CFD & the Board
a3 required under condition MNo. 3(3) shall be disclosed as par
Anssxmre-&; and

1{6){o0dl)

The report 23 well as certficate regarding compilance of conditdons
of this Code ar reguired under condition No. 8 ehell be disclosed
as per Annemmre-8 and Amnsxure-C.

166

Hawileg ri the Boznd of Mrecters

lta Board mestinga and record the minutes of the mestinge as wall
ae keap required books and records In lIne with tha provislons of the
relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards {BS5S) a8 edopted by the
Instituie of Chartsred Secrataries of Bangladesh (IC8B] in so far as
thoss standards are not Inconsistent with any condition of this Cods.
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Code of Condeet for the Chisirperson, sther Boand members and Chisf

Exupstive (ificar

{a} Tha Board shall lay down e code of conduct, based on the
recommandation of tha Momination and Remuneration Committea
{NRC) at conditlon Mo, &, for the Chalrperson of the Board,
other board members and Ghlef Executhve Officer of the
COMparm;

(b} The code of conduct as determined by the NRC shall be posted
on the webaite of the company ingluding, among cthara, prudent
conduct and behavicr; confidantiality; conflict of inrest; compliancs
with laws, rules and reguiations: prohibitdon of Inslder rading:
raletierehlp with emdronment, employess, customers and supplon;
and indapendancy.

Govermanes of Board of Dirctors of Subsidiary Campany:

2(a)

Provisions relating 1o tha compaaiion of the Beand of the halding company
shall be made epplicable o the composition of the Board of the
subsidiery company;

N/A

2{n}

At least 1 (one) Independent director on the Board of the holding company
shall ba a direator on the Board of the subsidiary company:

N/A

2z

The minstes of the Board meating of the aubsidiary company shall be
placed for revien al the following Board meeting of the holding company;

N/A

Z{d)

The minutes of the respeciive Board mesting of the halding compeny
shall atate that they heve raviawad the effaire of the subaidiary

company slsey;

N/A

2{@)

The Audit Committes of the holding company ghall aleo review tha
finarwsial satermerts, in particular the investrments mads by the
subsidlary company.

N/A

anaging Direslor (MD) or Chief Exnowties Oiflaer {CEQ), Chisl Finanelal
Officar {CFO), Hend of intsrnal AsdH sed Compliznce (HIAC) ned

Company Secrotary (C3):

3 (1)

Appelnimnant

{a) The Board shall appoint 2 Managing Diecior (MD) or Chisf Executive
Officar {CEQ), a Company Secratary {C8), a Chisf Financial Officer
{CFO) and a Head of Intarnal Audlt and Compliance [HIAC),

(h) The positions of the Managing Clrectar (MD) or Chisi Exacutive
Officer {CED), Comparnty Secretary {CS), Chief Financial Officer
{CFC) and Head of Intarnal Audit and Compllancs (HIAC)
shall be fllled by different Indhdduals;

(2} Tha MD or CEQ, C5, CFO and HIAC of a llstad company shall net
hold any exacutive poaition in.any othor comparny et the sama time;

{d) The Board shall clearly define respective roles, responsiblities
and duties of the CFO, the HIAC and tha CS;

ath [k

(2} The MD ar CEOQ, $S, CFO and HIAC shall not b removed from
their position without appreval of the Board as well as immadiate
dizsaminaton 1o the Commission and stock exchangs(s).

N/A

32

Requiramsst ts atiesd Board of Dirasinre” Meatings

Thea MD or CEQ, G5, CFD and HIAC of the company shall attend
the mestings of the Board:

Provvided that the C5, CFD andfor HIAC shall net attend such part
of a mesting of the Board which invohwae consideration of an
aganda item relating © their parsonal matbars.




Dwtles of Eamaping Dirgeter (MD) or Ghisl Exsewitve Cifiesr (CED) and =

Lit)
Chief Flzsselal O ces {GFO):

3{3Ka) The MD or CEQ and CFO shall certify to the Board thet they heve
reviewad financial statements for the vear and that 1o the best of thelr
knowiedge and bellef.-

3fAfaxn thasa statameants do not contaln any materially untrue satemesnt
or omit any material fact or contain staterments that might ba -
misleading; and

3f3axy these staternents togather pregent a rue and falr view of the
company’s affalrs and are In compliahce with epdating accounting -
standards and applicable lsws;

Kby The MD or CEO end GRO shall alsg carlify thet Thars arg, o the best
of knowiedge and beliaf, no transections enterad into by tha company -
during the year which are fraudulent, ilegal ar violation of the code
of conduct for the compamy's Board or its mambars;

3{3ANc) The certficaton of the MD or CEQ and CFC zhall be disclosed In -
the Annual Ragort

4 Board of DNraclors” Commaites:-
For ensuring good govemanea In the company, the Board hall have
at lsast following sub-commitiees:

40 Audit Commbtee; and o

40 MNominaticn and Rsmunaration Commities, -

& Amdll Commiftes:

51 Reegoasikiky b the Bssrd ol Direclors.

51)a) The company shall have an Audit Committae 28 a aub-commitise 3 Mombera
of the Boerd;

B1Xb) The Audit Committes shall agslst the Board In anguring that the
financlal staternents reflact true and falr view of the state of affalrs %
of the company and In ensuring a goad monioring syatem within
the buginess.

5{1}c) Tha Audit Gommittes shall be responsible to the Board; the dufiea -
of the Audit Committes shall be clearty set forth In writing,

&{2) Consitietien of the AudR Coremities

5H2¥a) The Audit Commiitea shall ba compassd of at leest 3 (thres) -
members.

5{2¥b} The Beard shall appoint members of the Audit Commities who shall
ba nen-axscutive directora of the company excapting Chairpsraon -
of the Board and shall includes af east 1 {one) indapandant director,

52¥c) All membera of the audit commities ahould be “inancially literate®

and at least 1 (ora) mamber shall have eccounting or related
financlal management background and 10 (ten) years of such
axperiance.

Explanwile|: The term “financially Iterate™ means the abllity to read
ang undecatard the financial statermants like stateamant of imancial
position, statement of comprahensive income, stetement of changes
In equity and Cash Flow Statemant and a person will be considerad
o have accourting o related financlal management expartise if he
or ahe possessan professional qualification or Accaurting or Fnance
greduata with gt lepst 10 (ten) yeare of corporate manageamant or
professional sxperiencas.
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S{2)(d)

When the tarm of service of the Commities mambens sxpires or there

is any circumetance causing any Committee mambéer to be unabla
1o heold office before axgiration of the term of service, thus malkdng
the numbar of the Comimittes membars to be lower than the prescribed
numiber of 3 (threa) persons, tha Board shall appoirt the new Commites
member to flll up the vacancy Immediataly or not later than 1 (ona)
manth from the date of vacancy In the Committes (o ensure contnulty
cf the performance of work of the Audit Committes,

MN/A

5(2)(e)

The compearty secretary shall act as the sacretary of the Commities.

S{2)i0)

The quorum af the Audit Commitiea meating shall not constitute without
et least 1 (one) Independent directon

33)

Chalrpersss of the Audit Commnliiee

S5{3)(a)

The Board shall salect 1 {(ona] member of tha Audit Commities to ba
Chalrperson of the Aldit Committea, who shall ba ah Indepandant
director;

{3)(b)

In the abeance of the Chairparson of tha Audit Commities, ths
remaining mambers may alect ona of thernssives as Chairparson for
thet particular meating, in that casa thane shall be no problem of
constinding & quorum as requirad under condition No. 5{4){b} and
the reason of abgence of the regular Chairparson shall ba duly
recordad in the minutes.

No such evanl
ocaurmad

5{3)(c)

Chairparson of the Audit Committes shall remain pressnt in the
Annual Genaral Mosting{AGM?}.

Provided that in absence of Charpermon of the Audit Commiltea, any other
mexmbear from the Audit Committes shall be sslectad to ba present in the
arwial gananal meeting (AGM) and reason for abasncs of tha Chairpenmon
of the Audit Committee shall ba recordad in the minutes of tha AGKM.

B4

Eeating o the Audit Commities

S{4)(a)

The Audit Committee shall canduct at least = four meetingsIn a
finencial yean,

Prowddied that any emergency meeting In addiian to regular meeting
may ba convenad at the request of any one of tha members of tha

Cammites;

S(4)(b)

Tha guorum of the mesting of the Audlt Committes shall be conetliuted
In presence of elther two members of two-third of the members
of the Audit Committas, whichever is higher, whara presanoe of an
independent director Is a must.

B{B}

Rals of Andll Commifas
The Audit Committes shall.-

5{5)(e)

Cwarssa the finanecial raporting process;

-

5(5)k}

Monltor chelce of eccountng pollcles and princlples,

5(5Xc)

Monltor Internal Audit and Compllance process 1o ansure
that i Is adequately resourced, Including approval of the
Intermal Audit and Complisnce Plan and review of the Intermal
Audit and Compllance Report:

5(5Xd)

Ovarges hiring and parformancs of exdernal auditors;

5{5)s)

Hold mesting with the exernal or atatutory auditors for review of
the annual finencial stetements before submission to the Board

for approval or adoption;




CLEHY)

Review along with the management, the annual financial etatements
bafora submission 1o the board for approval;

Annual Raport 2018

Complinnzs Siwten
{Peiv mm

Approprixie Columm)

aisigl

Review along with the mansgement, the quartery and half yearly
financlal statements before submission to the board for approval;

5{8)h)

Review tha adequacy of internal audit function;

550

Review the Management's Discussion and Analys's before disciosing
In the Annual Report;

550}

Reviow gtatorment of all related perty traneactions submitted by the
managemant.

5{5)(k)

Review Managament Latiers or Latber of Internal Control waalkorwes
imsued by stetutony euditors.

55

Diversee the determination of audk fees based on scopae and magnituds,
loval of expertise depkoyed and time required for effectiva audit and
avaluate the perfiomancs of axiernal auditors; snd

5{5){m)

Onvarses whethsr the procaeds ralsed through Initial Public Offaring
{|PC) or Repeat Public Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have

been utilizad s per the purpeses steted in relevant offer documen

of prospectus approved by the Commisslon; Provided that the

management shall diseloss to tha Audit Committes about the Uses

or applicationa of the proceads by major cetagory {capital
expenditure, eales and markeling expenaes, working caplial, stc),

on a guartery basls, as a par of thelr quarterty declaratdon of

financial results; Prowided further that on an annual basis, the

company shall prepers a stetement of the proceada wtilized far the

purpozes other than thoae stated In the offer document or prospectus
for publication In the Annual Aeport along with the comments of the
Audit Committas.

Shuation not
arisa

Reporting of tha Auit Commities

B{is)

Reporiing ie the Board of Directars

S{E){aX1)

The Audit Committes shall report on its activities to the Board;

S{EMa)ii)

The Audit Commitiee ehall immediately report to the Board on the
following findings, f amn-

S{E)(aXiixa)

raport on conflicts of interests;

Situation rot
ariga

(g (aXib}

suspected or presumed fraud or Irregularty or materlal defect
identified in the internal audit and compliance procsess or in the
financial stataments;

Situation nat
ariga

G(gi(aXll{e)

suspected Infringement of laws, regulatory compllancas Including
securities ralated lews, rules and requlstions; and

Sttuation not
ariss

S{g)(a)|I}d)

any cther mattar which the Audlt Committes deame necossany shall
be disclosed to the Board Immediately

Shuation not
arlse

G{ENI)}

Rapoiing ia the Authortias

If the Audit Committes has reported to the Board about anmything
which has materlal Impact on the financlal conditon and regults of
aparaficn and has discussed with the Board and the management
that any rectificetion 8 necessary and K the Audit Commiitee finde

that such rectification hes been unreascnaebly ignomed, the Audit
Committas shall report such finding to the Commiaeion, upon
raporting of such mattrs to the Board for thres timas or complation
of a peried of B {six) monthe from the dats of first reporing to the

Board, whichever I8 earller.

Situation rot

101
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Rapariing to tha Bsreboldars and Beapral vesines

Report on eciivitiea caried out by the Audit Commities, including
any report mede © the Board urder condition No. 5.(6}{a}ii)] abave
during the year, shall be sigred by the Chairperson of the Audit
Commitiss and diszlosad in the annual report of he issuer comMparny.

Keminailos and Remssaratisn Commiise {MAC):-

&1)

Respessibiily to the Bosrd of Directors

&(1){a)

The company ghall have a Nominatlon and Remunerstion
Commithea {NAC) a8 a sub-commitles of the Board,

(1))

The NRC shell aaeist the Board in formulation of tha nomination
criteria or policy for determining qualificatione, positive atiributes,
axparisnceas and independence of directors and top level exscutive
&4 wall a3 a policy for formal process of considering remunaration
of directors, top level axedutive,

8(1){c)

The terma of Reference (TeR) of the NRG shall be claary set forth
In wiiting coverng the ereas stated at the condlition NO. B{EXb).

6(2)

Gonstitullen o the NRG

&2) (e

The Committes shall comprise of at least thres mambers inzluding
an indepandant direciorn

&2)(b)

All members of the Commiites shall be non-executive direchors,

&2)(c)

Members of the Committee shall be nominated and appaolnted by
tha Board;

B(2){d)

The Board shall have autharily i remove and appoirt amy membser
of the Committee;

&2)(e)

In case of daath. resignation, disqualification, or removal of any
membear of the Committes or In any other cases of vacancles,
e board shall fill the vacancy within 180 {one hundred eighty)
days of ccouming such vacancy In the Commilttes;

The Chalrparson of the Committes may appoint of co-opt any
axtearna| expert andfor mambers) of ataf © the Commiltes a3
asdvisor who shall be non-voting member, if the Chainperaon
feala that esdvics or auggeation from such exdamal expart and/or
mambar(s) of saff ehall be required or valuabls for the Commitise;

B(2)ig)

The company sacratary shall ent ae tha escretary of the Committes;

&(2)(h)

The quorum of the NAC mesting shall not constihute without
attendance of at least an Independant director;

&{2)ii)

No mambar of tha NRC shall recaive, either dirsety or ndiractly
any remunaration for any advieory or consultancy role or othearwies,
other then Director’s fees or honorarum from the company.

6(3)

Ghabrpereoa of the KRG

&(3){a)

The Board shall eslact 1 {one) meambear of the NRC 10 ba
Chairparson of the Commities, who shall be an indepandant
diractor;

&(3){b)

in the absance of the Chelrperzon of the NCR, the remaining
memberz may elect ans of themasives as Chalrper=on for thet
particuler mesting, the reasan of apsence of the regular Chalrperscn
shall be duly recarded In the minutes,




&(3Kc)

The Chalrperson of the NAC shall attand the annual general mesting
(AGM] 1o anawer the guerkes of the sharsholders; Provided that In
absenca of Chainpanson of the NRC, any othar mambar from the NAC
ghall bo sslected © be presert in ihe annual ganeral meeting (AGM)
for anewering tha shansholdars querea end reason for abeance of the
Chalrperson of the NRC shall be racorded in the minutes of the AGM.
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6id)

Migpeting of (he MRE

Bl4)a)

The NRG shall conduct st |east one meeting in a financial year;

B4xb)

Ths Chairparson of tha NAC may commens any smargency meating
upen reguest by eny member of tha NRC;

B4)c)

The quorum of tha mesting of the NRC zhall bs conatituted in presanca
aof elther two members or two third of the members of the Committes,
whichewvar |s higher, whers presence of an Independent diractor le
must &8 reguired undear sondition No. 6{2){h);

&4)d)

The procesdings of sach masting of the NRC shall duly be recordsd
In the minutes and auch minutes shall be confinmed in the next
maating of the NRC.

8B}

&(SKa)

NRC shall be Independent and responsible or accountable to the
Basard and to the shershokiern:

&EXE)

NRC shall oversea, among others, tha lollowing maters and make
report with recommendation to the Board;

&{5XeXi}

Formulating the criteria for detarmining qualifications, positive atiributes
and Indepandence of a diractor and necommend a pelcy to the board,
relating to the mmuneration of the directors, top level exaeculiva,
congldering the following:

B{5}(b)(i)a)

tha level and composition of rermunenation is reascnabls and sufficient
to atfract, retaln and motivete suttable directars to nun the compeany
succaesfully,

&(EXENHb)

the relationship of remuneration o perfarmancs s clear and meets
appropriat performance benchmarks; and

S(EKDXIHC}

remuneration to directors, top leval exsecutdve Involves a balance
betwesn fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term
performenca cblectives appropriate ta the working of the company
and it gosals;

&{SK i)

Devising & policy on Board's diversity taking into consideration age,
gender, axperienca, athnicity, sducational background and netionality;

B{SK i)

Identiiying parsons who are quelified to bacome directora and who
may be appainted In top level executive position In accordance with
the critarla lald down, and recommend thelr appolntment and removal
te the Board;

&SN

Formulating the criterla for evalustion of performance of Indepandant
directors and tha Board;

6(5)(bXv]

Identifying tha company's neads for employess at differant leels and
determine thalr selection, transfer or replacament and promotion
crimria; amnd

5K v}

devaloping, recommending and reviewing annually the sompany's
human eeurcea and training policias;

8(5)c)

The company ehall disclosa the nomination and mmunansation
pelicy and the evaluaicn criterla and activities of NRC during
tha year at a glanca in ite gnnual report.
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7

Exfiarnal or Stakrisey Audiions:

71}

The Issuer company should not engege e extemal or statutory
auditcrs © parfarm tha following services of the company; namesly:-

710

Appraiasl or veluation essvices of falrness opinions;

7100

Financial Information systems design end Implementation;

|

T

Book-keeping or other sandces related to the accounting reconds or
financlel statements:

a+

(1)

Broker-dealer serdces;

-+

(130

Actuarlal sorvices;

7(1)(v)

Interrial audit 2envices or spacial awdlt servicss:;

7(1)0d0)

Any service that the Audit Committes detarmines;

7(1){viil)

Audit or cartification aervicss on compliance of corporates govemance
a3 reguired undsr conditon No. 9{1);, and

| el L] 1

7(1)(ix)

Anry oiher servics that crastes confiict of interest

72

Mo pariner or employess of tha extarnal audit firna ahall peasesa any
shars of the company they audht st least durng the tenure of thelr

audit assignmant of that company; his or her family members also
shall not hold any aharea in the seid compeany: Provided thet spouss,
gon, daughter, father, mother. brothar, sistsr, son-In-law and

daughtae-in-law shall be congiderad as family mambars.

3

Raprasantative of acdermal or atatutory suditors shall remain pressnt
In the Sharsholders' Meating (Annual Beneral Masting or Extraordinary
Ganeral Mesating} to answer the querles of the sharehokiars.

Malntaining 3 wabsiia by iha Compamy:

(1)

The camparny ghall have an officlal walksls linked wih the webslte of
tha stock exhange.

82)

The company ghall keep the wabglte functional from the date of
liting.

B(3)

The company ahall make available the detailad discloaures on itB
webalte as requirad under the listing regulations of the concerned
stock exchangais),

Reparting and Complianss of Corparats Soversanse:

B

The company ehall ohiteln a cortificate from a pracicing Profoesianal
Accountant or Sacretary (Chartered Accountant or Cogt and
Management Accountant or Chartenad Sacretary) other than Its
stahutory audiars or audit firm on yearly basls regarding compllance
of conditions of Corporate Governance ode of the Cormmission
and shall such cartificate shall be disclosad |n the Annual Aeport

8{2)

Tha prefassional whio will previde the cadificate on compliancs of this
Comoreta Govamence Gode shell be sppointed by the shamhaldens
in the annual general meating,

83

Tha directors of the company ahall state, in accordance with the
Annsmmre-{; attached, in the directors' report whathar the comparny
haz compliad with thess condifons ar not,
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Y Our Products

Property Insurance

& Fire Insurance (including Allied Perils). Such as Riot & Strike
Camage, Mallclous Damage, Flood, Cyclone, Earthquake,
Explosion, Alroraft Damage, Elecirical Clause-B, Bursting of
Pipe and Impact Damegze.

@ Progerly Damage All Rigks

& Industrial AN Risks {IAR) Including Business Intermuption

Marina Insurance

& Marins Cargo
& Marine Hull
& Hull Bullders Rlsks

Motor Inzsurance

2 Motor for Private Lise

@ Speciallsed Motor Vahicle ﬁ

@ Mptor for Commerclal Use ﬁ

Heakh Insurance

2 Executive Health Plan

@ Critical linags (Gancer, Haart Attack, Stroke,
Heart Vahe Replacemeant, Banign Brain Tumor,
Kldnay Fallura etc.)

@ Complate Health Insurance

& Ovaraseas Health Chackup
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Overseas Mediclalm
@ Buginess and Hollday {(B&H)

@ Corporate Frequent Travels (CFT)
© Employment and Study (E&8)

Englinearing Insurance

@ Machinery Braakdown (MBD)
@ Deterioration of Stocks (DOB)

& Boller and Prassura Vessel (BPV)

& Electronlc Equipment Insurance (EEI)
@ Eraction All Risks (EAR)

& Contractor's All Rleks (CAR)

& Contrectors Plant & Machinary

& Burglary House Breaking
@ Monay Insuranca (for Banks)
& Cash In Safe
@ Cash in Transit
@ Cash on Counter
i Cash in Premisas
@ Fdelity Guarantas
& All Risks Product Liahility
& Publlc Liablitty
@ Product Liabllity
& Diractors & Officers Liability Insurance
& Workmen's Compengation
& Employer's Liability
& Comprehansive Ceneral Liabiity
@ Bankers Blanket Bond Insurancs
@ Hotel Owner's All Risks (HOAR)
@ Personal Accident Insurance
@ People's Parsonal Accident
@& Awlation Insurance

1. Awcraft

2, Hallcopter

Client Servle Siatlon : +88-02-47113983, Meblie : 01819 219752
&-mall : bgicinsurance@gmail.com
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@ TheoTITr= CORICaeT SR Gl fine
Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd,

Head Office: 42, Dilkusha Commemial Area, Dhaka- 1000
Phone: 5550879, 9564731,513604(Direct), PABX: 85550734, 85630568, 0566125, Fax: BEAT24564212, 7121235
Email: boicinsurance@yahoo.com, boleinsurance@gmail com, Inle.baicinsure.com, Weh: www.bgicinsure com

PROXY FORM

LWV et s e s e r s r e e s e e n e e a e e ER e E R R h R AR e r s nrnr e s pn e s
.................... O s ) it i S T T G R R S R e e s e
being the Member of BGIC Ltd. do hereby appoint

IAEAIVIS e e S I S S S S S e G S s e
oo B 8 A A A T S S 4 N e N N eS8 R AL T
OF (fRIlING hIMREE) VIS VIS, e e e s et s s e s esnns b e e s s e areneres
B R e T S B T S T R T R O R P R B s

as my/our proxy to attend and vote on my/our behalf at the 35th Annual General Meeting of the
Bangladesh General Insurance Company Ltd. to be held on 15th day of July 2020 and at any
adjournment thereof or any ballot to be taken in consequence thereof.

As witness my/ourhand this .........ccccveeennns day of .., 2020,

SHNAL I METBIBLE jivusssswusmnsuususmmsieinsm srsimss ks newss Erivs KeiNe s NS e s H e S T T S S R S s
folio/BODNumber [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ J [ ]
NumberofSharesheld | [ [ [ | | | | |

SHONMELUTE OF PIOXY oo veueeieieiierar i i s ees s ras s s s st as s e s e e e er s s s n e e s rae i ta ne e s e s ranas
Folio/BODNumber | [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ |
Number of Shares held | | | | | | | | |

Signature of the Witness s Signature verified on behalf of the BGIC Ltd.
enue

Name: Stampof Name:
Th, 20,

Address: G Designation:

Mote:

1, AGM of the BGIC Ltd. can only be attended by the member(s) or properly constituted Proxy/Attomey, Therefore, any
person accompanylng the member(s) or proxy shall not be allowed 1o attend the AGM,

2. The Proxy Form, duly signed, stamped, witnessed and completed in all respect, must be deposited at least 72
(Seventy-Two) hours before the AGM at Share Department of the BGIC Ltd. (by E-mail)

3. Signature of member(s) shall agree with specimen signature recorded with BGIC Lid./Central Depository
System/Register of Members,

4, Mo Gift/Gift Coupon/Food Box etc. to be distributed at the 35th AGM, In Compliance with the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission's (BSEC) Circular and also the Listing Regulations of both the Stock Exchanges (OSE & CSE).




Critical Iliness Insurance

Woeds of Wisdom!!!

Mothing could be mora trea In LIFE than the saying “Health Ia Waakh® and yet

heror halplass wa Bl ara against the will of natara. Any Gritical iliness

cun hit us or our loved onse &l amy moment of Ume. Thal (s

whiy from birth 1o the greve minar or major, medical
attentian ar cara & & part of ving:

Heart Alteck ]

The pharmeceutical hndusiny from

resacdicing to hospital has bedome one of

thm |argesl indusiries in the workd

providing such haahth cars. But it s

alsa roa that auch carg i ot

chapp or affordable sapsc|ally

In caza of meating critical

ilnag: of ako lowwn as

drepdead disspse, The

financikal disaster when

auah an iliness comas o

paya ofien (saves (he

family 'n blg debt and
clifficulty.

BGIC has en offer an
insuranca  policy . o
Priwvice financiai
rallef to thoas wise
peopls who  woulkd
Hlige o saoLrs
. financlal prtecton
":.“1“’ Dﬁft“ should such an liness
Lot sirlke. Critical linsea or
draaded digsaasa ap
krown in the ingurancs
nclustry. |3 bDecoming
mome and mon common
in Bangladesh. Hospitals
ars axpanding with fecliit=s
1o provida freatment and cane
far eribical ilinass like connary
heart dissuve, elroke, cancer
Kdnay fellure and 80 on. Mesdless
0 madban the traatmant can nt anky
be long and sieesiul but more
Importanty most expanaha and fnancially
crippling.

Primery Pulmanary
Arterial Hypertension

A BGIC Inaurance policy I3 specifically daslgnad o B
client’s covarags mgquirsmant with & basic: pramiom 1o miligahs
and give financial rellsl o the Insured & =uch dreadiul tHmas.

CALL BGIC NOW..............D&fore it I8 time to call for an ambulance.

For more Information pleass vistt our webslte: www.bglcinsure.com
Client Ssrvics Shalian: +B3-02-47113983, Mobila : 01819 219752
e-mail: bgicinsurance@gmail.com
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Mishaps & Misfortune
can strike

2 JUZANY SECOND ﬁ

Protect against
the horror of
financial burden
that follows

Open the umbrella of a BGIC pohcy

1* Private Sector Non Life Insurance Company In Bangladesh

Bangladesh General insurance Company Ltd,
Service is Our Strength

u-nmnm Station ‘ . bglcinsurance@yahoo.com m_mm;mrmum

'I-Il 02-47113983 bgicinsyronce@gmall.com
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